

List of Latest updates on SCC OnLine® Web Edition.

November 28

2025

With an ever expanding database and documents added everyday, SCC Online® users get a comprehensive research experience for legal content from India and many other nations.

Supreme Court, High Courts, Tribunals and Statutes

Download SCC Online App









Table of Contents

Supreme Court

High Courts

- Allahabad High Court
- Andhra Pradesh High Court
- Calcutta High Court
- Chhattisgarh High Court
- Delhi High Court
- Gauhati High Court
- Gujarat High Court
- Jharkhand High Court
- Karnataka High Court
- Kerala High Court
- Madhya Pradesh High Court
- Orissa High Court
- Patna High Court
- Punjab and Haryana High Court
- Court of District Judge
- Rajasthan High Court
- Telangana High Court

Tribunals

- Armed Forces Tribunal
- Appellate Tribunal for Electricity

- Appellate Tribunal for SAFEMA Act
- Central Administrative Tribunal
- Debts Recovery Appellate Tribunal
- Insolvency and Bankruptcy Board of India
- Income Tax Appellate Tribunal
- National Company Law Tribunal
- National Company Law Appellate Tribunal
- National Green Tribunal
- Securities Appellate Tribunal
- Securities and Exchange Board of India
- Telecom Disputes Settlement and Appellate Tribunal
- Supreme Court of Pakistan

Commissions

- Central Information Commission
- Competition Commission of India
- National Consumer Disputes Redressal Commission

Statutory

- Central Rules
- Central Notifications
- State Rules
- Foreign Act

Supreme Court [33]

- A. Mohan Doss v. P. Manju Bai, (Vikram Nath and Sandeep Mehta, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 2538
- Ajay Sharma v. Pushpalata Sohanlal Sharma, (B.R. Gavai, C.J. and Surya Kant, Vikram Nath and Prasanna B. Varale, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 2543
- Ajit Atmaram Apraj v. State of Maharashtra, (Prashant Kumar Mishra and Augustine George Masih, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 2532
- Ashok Sikka v. South-Delhi Municipal Corpn., (Ahsanuddin Amanullah and Prashant Kumar Mishra, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 2540
- Ayesha Jain v. Amity University, (Ahsanuddin Amanullah and N.V. Anjaria, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 2557
- CBI v. Mir Usman, (J.B. Pardiwala and K.V. Viswanathan, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 2533
- Chandrashekar Gowda R v. State of Karnataka, (J.B. Pardiwala and R. Mahadevan, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 2541
- Commr. of Customs v. Epsilon Eye Care (P) Ltd., (Manoj Misra and Ujjal Bhuyan, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 2549
- Delta Constructions v. Union of India, (B.R. Gavai, C.J. and Surya Kant, Vikram Nath and Prasanna B. Varale, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 2544
- G.R. Selvaraj v. K.J. Prakash Kumar, (Sanjay Kumar and Alok Aradhe, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 2537
- Khushi Sharma v. Union of India, (Dipankar Datta and Manmohan, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 2539 Mihir Rajesh Shah v. State of Maharashtra, (B.R. Gavai and Augustine George Masih, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 2531
- Mihir Rajesh Shah v. State of Maharashtra, (B.R. Gavai and K.V. Viswanathan, JJ.), 2024 SCC OnLine SC 5780
- New Delhi Nature Society v. DDA, (Vikram Nath and Sandeep Mehta, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 2561
- Paras Ram v. Samunder Singh, (J.B. Pardiwala and K.V. Viswanathan, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 2546
- Pavanpal Singh Anand v. Dhananjay Harish Sangani, (Prashant Kumar Mishra and R. Mahadevan, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 2559
- Rajinder Bansal v. State of Punjab, (Surya Kant and N. Kotiswar Singh, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 2550
- Rajpati v. Financial Commissioner, (M.M. Sundresh and N. Kotiswar Singh, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 2553
- Ratan D. Patel v. Brijesh P. Avichal, (Vikram Nath and Sandeep Mehta, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 2554
- S. Rajaseekaran v. Union of India, (J.B. Pardiwala and K.V. Viswanathan, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 2555
- Sahakar Global Ltd. v. MCD, (Surya Kant and N. Kotiswar Singh, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 2551
- Sakina Sultanali Sunesara v. Shia Imami Ismaili Momin Jamat Samaj, (Vikram Nath and Prasanna B. Varale, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 2552
- Santosh Kumar v. Shyam Nandan Mehta, (Dipankar Datta and Prashant Kumar Mishra, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 2556

- SDMC v. Bharat Bhushan Jain, (J.B. Pardiwala and K.V. Viswanathan, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 2534
- Shanti Construction (P) Ltd. v. State of Odisha, (Dinesh Maheshwari and Sanjay Kumar, JJ.), 2023 SCC OnLine SC 2529
- Sk. Md. Anisur Rahaman v. State of W.B., (Dipankar Datta and Augustine George Masih, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 2560
- State of H.P. v. OASYS Cybernatics (P) Ltd., (Surya Kant, C.J. and Ujjal Bhuyan and N. Kotiswar Singh, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 2536
- State of U.P. v. Shrawan Kumar, (J.K. Maheshwari and Vijay Bishnoi, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 2545
- Subachana Kuer v. Krishna Singh, (B.V. Nagarathna and R. Mahadevan, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 2547
- T.N. Godavarman Thirumulpad v. Union of India, (B.R. Gavai, C.J. and K. Vinod Chandran and N.V. Anjaria, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 2535
- Tehmeena Akhtar v. State of J&K, (B.R. Gavai, C.J. and Ahsanuddin Amanullah, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 2542
- Vedkumar v. State of Maharashtra, (B.R. Gavai, C.J. and Vijay Bishnoi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 2548
- Voyager Hotels & Motels (P) Ltd. v. Jean Lavabre Dominique, (Sanjay Kumar and Alok Aradhe, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 2558

Allahabad High Court [30]

- Adnan v. State of U.P., (Chandra Dhari Singh and Lakshmi Kant Shukla, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 7707
- Amar Kumar v. State of U.P., (Saumitra Dayal Singh and Indrajeet Shukla, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 7719
- Arjun Urf Jhagadu v. State of U.P., (Samit Gopal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 7705
- Ashok Kumar v. State of U.P., (Saumitra Dayal Singh and Sandeep Jain, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 7690
- Bhagwan Das v. State of U.P., (Santosh Rai, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 7701
- Brahmanand Mishra v. State of U.P., (Lakshmi Kant Shukla, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 7710
- Chandraprakash Yadav v. State of U.P., (Abdul Shahid, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 7692
- Chutki Bhandar Girls Inter College v. State of U.P., (Shree Prakash Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 7693
- Gyanendra Singh v. State of U.P., (Chandra Kumar Rai, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 7716
- Gyanti Devi v. State of U.P., (Samit Gopal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 7703
- Imran v. State of U.P., (Arun Kumar Singh Deshwal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 7706
- Laxmikant Dwivedi v. State of U.P., (Anil Kumar-X, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 7700
- Mahesh Prasad v. State of U.P., (Pramod Kumar Srivastava, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 7698
- Munna v. State of U.P., (Anil Kumar-X, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 7699
- Nirmal Kumar Shandilya v. State of U.P., (Abdul Shahid, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 7711
- Pradeep Maurya v. State of U.P., (Chandra Kumar Rai, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 7717

```
Ramakant Pandey v. State of U.P., (Abdul Moin, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 7718
   Robin v. State of U.P., (Santosh Rai, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 7704
   Rohit Jain v. State of U.P., (Madan Pal Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 7712
   Rubina Former v. State of U.P., (Abdul Shahid, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 7708
   Satyam Sharma v. State of U.P., (Abdul Shahid, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 7691
   Shahin Begum v. State of U.P., (Arun Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 7694
   Sharif Ahmad v. State of U.P., (Madan Pal Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 7709
   Shiv Kumar v. State, (Avnish Saxena, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 7695
   Sonu Metal Store v. CCT, (Piyush Agrawal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 7714
   State of U.P. v. Yogesh Srivastava, (Arun Bhansali, C.J. and Jaspreet Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All
   Umesh Kumar v. State of U.P., (Arun Kumar Singh Deshwal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 7702
   V.P. Gupta v. State, (Abdul Shahid, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 7696
   Vijay Bahadur Patel v. State of U.P., (Pramod Kumar Srivastava, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 7697
   X12 v. State of U.P., (Saurabh Lavania, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine All 7713
Andhra Pradesh High Court [39]
   Adapa Venkata Lakshmi v. State of A.P., (Y. Lakshmana Rao, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 3932
   B. Nagulaiah v. State of A.P., (Venkata Jyothirmai Pratapa, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 3938
   Badepalli Hareesh Reddy v. State of A.P., (K Sreenivasa Reddy, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 3946
   Bandi Sana Reddy v. State of A.P., (B V L N Chakravarthi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 3948
   Bokkula Venkataramaiah v. State of A.P., (B V L N Chakravarthi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 3945
   Challa Naga Siva Manikanta v. State of A.P., (Y. Lakshmana Rao, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 3934
   Chappa Appalaraju v. State of A.P., (B V L N Chakravarthi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 3947
   Dipankar Haldar v. State of A.P., (Y. Lakshmana Rao, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 3931
   G. appaji Rao v. D Sathemma Died, (Venuthurumalli Gopala Krishna Rao, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine
       AP 3922
   G. Damodhar v. State of A.P., (R Raghunandan Rao and B V L N Chakravarthi, JJ.), 2025 SCC
       OnLine AP 3951
   Gali Srikanth v. State of A.P., (Y. Lakshmana Rao, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 3941
   Gampa Jagan Mohana Rao v. Gampa Sujatha Rajahmundry, (Subhendu Samanta, J.), 2025 SCC
       OnLine AP 3942
   Hotha Sree Ramachandra Murthy v. Revenue Divisional Officer, (R Raghunandan Rao, J.), 2025
       SCC OnLine AP 3949
   Jagati Kumar v. State of A.P., (Y. Lakshmana Rao, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 3935
   Jami Sowjanya v. State of A.P., (Tarlada Rajasekhar Rao, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 3958
   Jaswindar Singh v. State of A.P., (Venkata Jyothirmai Pratapa, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 3939
   K Ashok Kumar Reddy v. Bathala Gangamma, (V. Sujatha, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 3930
   K Sandeep Naidu v. State of A.P., (Harinath N., J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 3960
```

```
Kanchupati Koteswara Rao v. Kumari Kanchupati Daatrika Krishna, (V. Sujatha, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 3923
```

Kona Appala Raju v. State of A.P., (Y. Lakshmana Rao, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 3937

Korra Satti Babu v. State of A.P., (Y. Lakshmana Rao, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 3940

M Sreenivasulu v. State of A.P., (Venkata Jyothirmai Pratapa, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 3955

Marripalem Vuda Colony Welfare Assn. v. State of A.P., (Venkata Jyothirmai Pratapa, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 3957

Mutyala Lakshmi Deepak v. Mutyala Bhuvaneswari, (Cheekati Manavendranath Roy, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 3929

Naadi Suryachandra Rao v. State of A.P., (Kiranmayee Mandava, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 3952

P. Hari Babu v. State of A.P., (Harinath N., J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 3954

P. Kanakasundara Rao v. State of A.P., (Challa Gunaranjan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 3950

Padmasree Real Estates & Constructions v. State of A.P., (Harinath N., J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 3959

Pillutla Pardhasaradhi Sastry v. Valiveti Siva Jyothi, (V. Sujatha, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 3924

Pula Verna Narayana v. Valipi Siddalah, (R Raghunandan Rao and T.C.D. Sekhar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 3944

Pusapati Venkata Narayana Raju v. Pisini Venkata Rao Venkanna, (V. Sujatha, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 3927

Ready Wear (P) Ltd. v. T V Raja Reddy, (V. Sujatha, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 3925

Rubel Sk v. State of A.P., (Y. Lakshmana Rao, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 3936

Saggurthi Srinivasa Rao v. Challapalli Nagendra Babu, (Y. Lakshmana Rao, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 3943

Sunkara Kamalavathi v. Chebrolu Samba Siva Rao, (V. Sujatha, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 3928

V Mahesh Kumar v. State of A.P., (Venkata Jyothirmai Pratapa, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 3956

V Reddappa Naidu v. A Polisetty, (Venkata Jyothirmai Pratapa, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 3933

V. Muthu v. S. Musilamani, (Ninala Jayasurya, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 3926

Vema Ramanaiah v. State of A.P., (Harinath N., J.), 2025 SCC OnLine AP 3953

Calcutta High Court [5]

Akshya Kumar Sarangi v. State of W.B., (Sujoy Paul, Acting C.J. and Partha Sarathi Sen, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 9098

ITC Ltd. v. Gold Step Tobacco (P) Ltd., (Ravi Krishan Kapur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 9096 Saloni Mundra v. State of W.B., (Smita Das De, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 9097

Sreejit Kumar Tagore v. Radha Kissen Bhatter, (Apurba Sinha Ray, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 9095

Tirupati Cold Storage (P) Ltd. v. Oriental Insurance Co. Ltd., (Krishna Rao, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Cal 9094

Chhattisgarh High Court [79]

Amarjeet Singh Bhatia v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J. and Bibhu Datta Guru, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 10981

- Amrit Lal Sahu v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Amitendra Kishore Prasad, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh
- Anchal Agrawal v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J. and Bibhu Datta Guru, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 10945
- Ankit Singh v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J. and Bibhu Datta Guru, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 10989
- Arif Khan (Dr.) v. Union of India, (Amitendra Kishore Prasad, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 11008 B.P. Mishra v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Deepak Kumar Tiwari, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 11005
- Babar Hussain v. Union of India, (Naresh Kumar Chandravanshi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 11009
- Basanti Devi v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Amitendra Kishore Prasad, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 11001
- Bhagwat Prasad v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Rajani Dubey and Amitendra Kishore Prasad, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 10940
- Bharti AXA General Insurance Co. Ltd. v. Roopchand Sahu, (Amitendra Kishore Prasad, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 10949
- Bidur Singh Purohit v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 10971
- Chandani Soni v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 10958
- Chandrakant Sharma v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J. and Bibhu Datta Guru, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 10944
- Cressia Minj v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Parth Prateem Sahu, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 10985 Dharam Singh Janghel v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Sanjay Kumar Jaiswal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 10965
- Dinanath Jatwar v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 10974
- Fiza Raza v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 10969
- Ghanshyam Kumar Rajwade v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Deepak Kumar Tiwari, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 11007
- Golu Gupta v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 10956
- Govind Kumar Tandon v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Naresh Kumar Chandravanshi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 10936
- Jambeshwar Lal Meshram v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J. and Bibhu Datta Guru, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 10983
- Jk Lakshmi Cement Ltd. v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Naresh Kumar Chandravanshi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 11010
- Kartikram Jatwar v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 10960
- Karuram Jade v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Deepak Kumar Tiwari, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 10990
- Kiran Bala Sharma v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Deepak Kumar Tiwari, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 10997
- Madan Sunder Khuntiya v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Parth Prateem Sahu, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 10987
- Minakshi Manjhi v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 10973 Mohd. Ahmad v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 10964

- Mohd. Sharif v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J. and Bibhu Datta Guru, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 10941
- Munna Paswan v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 10957 Nand Kumar v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J. and Bibhu Datta Guru, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 10984
- Nanhu Gond v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Sanjay K. Agrawal and Sanjay Kumar Jaiswal, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 10937
- Narendra Agrawal v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 10980 Narottam Sahu v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 10959
- National Insurance Co. Ltd. v. Motim Bai, (Amitendra Kishore Prasad, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 10953
- Pankaj Kumar Mahtha v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 10976
- Parasram Bhardwaj v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 10955
- Pitambar Bagh v. District Judge, (Amitendra Kishore Prasad, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 10991
- Prabha Toppo v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Amitendra Kishore Prasad, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 11000
- Pradeep Kumar Sahu v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Rajani Dubey and Amitendra Kishore Prasad, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 10935
- Prashant Mishra v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 10975
- Premshankar Shrivastava v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Parth Prateem Sahu, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 10986
- Rahul Kumar Dhruve v. Public General Nil, (Amitendra Kishore Prasad, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 10933
- Raja Bajaj v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 10962
- Rajendra Kumar Bhushnam v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Deepak Kumar Tiwari, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 10994
- Rajesh Gupta v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 10961
- Rakesh Kumar Jangde v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 10966
- Reema Raj v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Amitendra Kishore Prasad, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 11003
- Roopkunwar Bai v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 10979
- S.R. Ratnakar v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J. and Bibhu Datta Guru, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 10943
- Sahdev Markam v. Ramjan Nishad, (Rakesh Mohan Pandey, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 10950
- Sanjay Kumar Patel v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Amitendra Kishore Prasad, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 11006
- Sanjay Rajak v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 10967
- Santosh Kumar Bhaskar v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J. and Bibhu Datta Guru, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 10982
- Saroj Bai v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Amitendra Kishore Prasad, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 10992
- Satyendra Tiwari v. South Eastern Coal Field Ltd., (Deepak Kumar Tiwari, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 11002
- Shamshad Ansari v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 10977

- Sheikh Saddam v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J. and Bibhu Datta Guru, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 10938
- Shiv Peshwani v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 10970
- State of Chhattisgarh v. Gopal Pradhan, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J. and Bibhu Datta Guru, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 10942
- State of Chhattisgarh v. Pradeep Das, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J. and Bibhu Datta Guru, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 10946
- State of Chhattisgarh v. Saiyyad Mohammad Shamsher, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J. and Bibhu Datta Guru, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 10932
- Sujeet Kumar v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 10954
- Sukhvinder Singh v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 10978
- Sunita Baghel v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Deepak Kumar Tiwari, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 10998
- Sunny Ahlad Toppo v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Amitendra Kishore Prasad, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 10999
- Suresh Kumar Miri v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Sanjay Kumar Jaiswal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 10996
- Suresh Kumar v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ravindra Kumar Agrawal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 10968
- Suresh Mishra v. State of C.G., (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 10963
- Teman Lal Sahu v. Hemlata Sahu, (Sanjay K. Agrawal and Sanjay Kumar Jaiswal, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 10948
- Travan Kumar Todar (Dr.) v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Amitendra Kishore Prasad, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 10993
- Tulsi Das Banjare v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ramesh Sinha, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 10972
- Umakant Rath v. Deenbandhu Rath, (Amitendra Kishore Prasad, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 10934
- United India Insurance Co. Ltd. v. Dhananjay Kumar Gupta, (Amitendra Kishore Prasad, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 10951
- Varun Kumar Shukla v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Amitendra Kishore Prasad, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 10995
- Vidya Jyoti Higher Secondary School v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Parth Prateem Sahu, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 10988
- Vijay Kumar Vishwakarma v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Naresh Kumar Chandravanshi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 10939
- Vivek Kathuriya v. Khub Lal Sahu, (Rakesh Mohan Pandey, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 10952 X37 v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Arvind Kumar Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 10947

Delhi High Court [1]

Raj Shamani v. John Doe/Ashok Kumar, (Manmeet Pritam Singh Arora, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 8540

Gauhati High Court [7]

Arafad Alom Bora v. State of Assam, (Kardak Ete, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 4880

Bulang Marik v. State of A.P., (Susmita Phukan Khaund, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 4876

Duge Taipodia v. Commr., (Budi Habung, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 4875

Indira Enterprise v. State of Assam, (Devashis Baruah, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 4879

Mohd. Sajid Hussain v. Union of India, (Kardak Ete, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 4877

Musstt. Manjila Khatun v. State of Assam, (Kaushik Goswami, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 4874

Must. Sobita Begum v. Union of India, (Kalyan Rai Surana and Susmita Phukan Khaund, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 4878

Gujarat High Court [7]

Animal Husbandry v. State of Gujarat, (A.S. Supehia and L.S. Pirzada, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 4938

DG Nakrani v. Smimer Hospital, (A.S. Supehia and L.S. Pirzada, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 4943

Legal Heir of Bhikhubhai Prabhatsinh Gohil v. State of Gujarat, (Maulik J. Shelat, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 4942

Mahernagar Coop. Housing Service Society Ltd. v. CIT, (A.S. Supehia and Pranav Trivedi, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 4941

Pravin Mohanbhai Prajapati v. State of Gujarat, (Maulik J. Shelat, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 4940

Shushilaben Jayantibhai Patel v. CIT, (A.S. Supehia and Pranav Trivedi, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 4939

Vijaykumar Chandrabhushan Singh v. Rakesh B Thakur, (M.K. Thakker, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 4937

Jharkhand High Court [24]

Akash Kumar v. Union of India, (Rongon Mukhopadhyay and Pradeep Kumar Srivastava, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 3628

Anil Kumar Das v. Anuja Devi, (Rongon Mukhopadhyay and Deepak Roshan, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 3638

Asif Equwal v. State of Jharkhand, (Rongon Mukhopadhyay and Ambuj Nath, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 3624

Basant Kumar Verma v. State of Jharkhand, (Rongon Mukhopadhyay, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 3645

Central Coalfields Ltd. v. Braja Gopal Ghosh, (Rongon Mukhopadhyay and Deepak Roshan, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 3640

Jamruddin Khan v. State of Bihar, (Rongon Mukhopadhyay and Arun Kumar Rai, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 3626

Jharkhand State Coop. Bank Ltd. v. Umapati Pandit, (Rongon Mukhopadhyay and Arun Kumar Rai, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 3641

Kanchan Singh v. Baban Kumar Singh, (Rongon Mukhopadhyay and Deepak Roshan, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 3634

Kashi Mahato v. State of Jharkhand, (Rongon Mukhopadhyay and Pradeep Kumar Srivastava, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 3631

- Mahalaxmi Infra Contract Ltd. v. Union of India, (Rongon Mukhopadhyay and Pradeep Kumar Srivastava, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 3644
- Manju Devi v. Manoj Bhuiyan, (Rongon Mukhopadhyay and Arun Kumar Rai, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 3637
- Mohd. Saddam Hussain v. Enforcement Directorate, (Rongon Mukhopadhyay, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 3622
- Narendra Kumar Neotia v. Ranchi Municipal Corpn., (Rongon Mukhopadhyay and Pradeep Kumar Srivastava, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 3642
- Pankaj Kumar v. State of Jharkhand, (Rongon Mukhopadhyay and Ambuj Nath, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 3630
- Prafulla Devi v. State of Jharkhand, (Rongon Mukhopadhyay and Pradeep Kumar Srivastava, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 3629
- Rakhdhari Ruidas v. State of Jharkhand, (Rongon Mukhopadhyay and Ambuj Nath, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 3627
- Rohit Raj Kumar Singh v. Dipty Singh, (Sujit Narayan Prasad and Arun Kumar Rai, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 3632
- Sakil Anwar v. State of Jharkhand, (Rongon Mukhopadhyay and Ambuj Nath, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 3625
- Shah Brothers v. State of Jharkhand, (Rongon Mukhopadhyay and Pradeep Kumar Srivastava, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 3643
- Shamseen Khan v. Sagir Khan, (Rongon Mukhopadhyay and Arun Kumar Rai, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 3636
- Shyama Devi v. Sanjay Kumar Suman, (Rongon Mukhopadhyay and Arun Kumar Rai, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 3633
- Sumita Bhagat (Kujur) v. State of Jharkhand, (Rongon Mukhopadhyay and Deepak Roshan, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 3623
- Vijay Kumar Verma v. Prabha Kumari, (Rongon Mukhopadhyay and Arun Kumar Rai, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 3635
- Yagyanand Pathak v. State of Jharkhand, (Rongon Mukhopadhyay and Deepak Roshan, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Jhar 3639

Karnataka High Court [26]

- Achut v. State of Karnataka, (M. Nagaprasanna, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 21050
- Ajay v. State of Karnataka, (Shivashankar Amarannavar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 21032
- Apputha Raj v. Rajiv Gandhi University of Health Sciences, (Vibhu Bakhru, C.J. and CM Joshi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 21048
- Arun Chandrappa Javalli v. State of Karnataka, (Shivashankar Amarannavar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 21035
- Arun v. State, (Shivashankar Amarannavar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 21031
- Askins Biofuels (P) Ltd. v. State of Karnataka, (S. Sunil Dutt Yadav and Vijaykumar A. Patil, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 21047
- B.V. Venkatesh v. State of Karnataka, (Shivashankar Amarannavar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 21042

```
Baba Pasha v. State of Karnataka, (Shivashankar Amarannavar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 21038 Chandrakala v. Ranganatha Babu, (Hanchate Sanjeevkumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 21046 DNA Entertainment Networks (P) Ltd. v. State of Karnataka, (DK Singh and Tara Vitasta Ganju, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 21051
Girish v. State of Karnataka, (Shivashankar Amarannavar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 21040
Karnataka State Cricket Assn. v. Electoral Officer, (Suraj Govindaraj, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 21052
Lokesh Chavan v. State, (Shivashankar Amarannavar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 21033
```

Lokesh Chavan v. State, (Shivashankar Amarannavar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 21033

Mallegowda v. State of Karnataka, (Shivashankar Amarannavar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 21034

Mukesh Kumar v. State, (Shivashankar Amarannavar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 21030

Muralidhara H. v. State of Karnataka, (Shivashankar Amarannavar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 21044

Nagarathna v. State of Karnataka, (Shivashankar Amarannavar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 21039 R. Ramachandra v. State of Karnataka, (Venkatesh Naik T., J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 21045 Reshma v. Dajiba Krishna Lad, (Krishna S. Dixit and Vijaykumar A. Patil, JJ.), 2024 SCC OnLine Kar 31760

Sahil Pasha v. State, (Shivashankar Amarannavar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 21028

Tammanna Lakshman Naik v. State of Karnataka, (M. Nagaprasanna, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 21049

Udaya Balegar v. State, (Shivashankar Amarannavar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 21041
Uma J.M. v. State of Karnataka, (Shivashankar Amarannavar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 21037
Vasantha v. State of Karnataka, (Shivashankar Amarannavar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 21036
Venkatesh v. State of Karnataka, (Shivashankar Amarannavar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 21029
Yashwanth S. v. State of Karnataka, (Shivashankar Amarannavar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Kar 21043

Kerala High Court [38]

Anees Chacko v. Aanees, (Sathish Ninan and P. Krishna Kumar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 12655

Aneesh Kumar v. State of Kerala, (Bechu Kurian Thomas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 12632

Babu v. State of Kerala, (C.S. Dias, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 12641

Beevathumma v. Chelakara Grama Panchayath, (Anil K. Narendran and Muralee Krishna S., JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 12665

Biju T.P. v. State of Kerala, (C.S. Dias, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 12649

Biju v. State, (Johnson John, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 12636

C.N. Rajagopalan v. State of Kerala, (A. Badharudeen, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 12637

Fertilizers & Chemicals Travancore Ltd. v. Vadavukode Puthencruz Grama Panchayat, (Anil K. Narendran and Muralee Krishna S., JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 12661

Ismail v. Kerala State Waqf Board, (G. Girish, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 12644

Kerala Congress v. Election (General) Department, (V.G. Arun, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 12667

Koshy Kunju T.K. v. Lalitha S. Pillai, (Easwaran S., J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 12658

Lalitha v. Pandisamooham, (Easwaran S., J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 12660

```
M.R. Ajith Kumar v. State of Kerala, (A. Badharudeen, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 12645
```

M.T. Johny v. State of Kerala, (Anil K. Narendran and Muralee Krishna S., JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 12663

Mohanan Pillai v. State of Kerala, (Bechu Kurian Thomas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 12634

Mohd. Abbas v. State of Kerala, (P.V. Balakrishnan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 12652

Mohd. Basheer v. State of Kerala, (C.S. Dias, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 12638

Mohd. Shamil K.K. v. State of Kerala, (C. Pratheep Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 12647

Mujeeb v. Ashokan, (C.S. Dias, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 12651

Nisamudheen v. State of Kerala, (Bechu Kurian Thomas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 12633

P. Abdul Shukkoor v. Kumarapuram Muslim Jama-Ath, (Anil K. Narendran and Muralee Krishna S., JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 12654

P.P. Venugopal v. State of Kerala, (Raja Vijayaraghavan V. and K.V. Jayakumar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 12668

Pradeep Nair v. State of Kerala, (C.S. Dias, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 12642

Rajeev v. State of Kerala, (Bechu Kurian Thomas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 12631

Rajeevan M. v. Rantin P., (Dr Kauser Edappagath, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 12657

Ratheesh K. v. State of Kerala, (C.S. Dias, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 12646

Reghu Ram K.L. v. State of Kerala, (C.S. Dias, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 12639

Satheesh Kumar v. State of Kerala, (C.S. Dias, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 12648

SBI v. CIT, (A. Muhamed Mustaque and Harisankar V. Menon, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 12653

SGS Agro Farms Ltd. v. State of Kerala, (C.S. Dias, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 12640

Shafeek S. v. State of Kerala, (C.S. Dias, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 12650

Siby J. Adappoor v. State of Kerala, (Anil K. Narendran and Muralee Krishna S., JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 12664

Somasekharan v. Radhakrishnan, (Easwaran S., J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 12659

Sree Gokulam Chit & Finance Co. Ltd. v. L. Kumaran, (Johnson John, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 12635

Stephin v. State of Kerala, (C.S. Dias, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 12643

Subha Jayakrishnan v. Maintenance Tribunal & Sub Divisional Magistrate, (**Devan Ramachandran** and M.B. Snehalatha, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 12662

Sumesh A. v. Babija Balakrishnan M., (A. Badharudeen, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 12656

TD & A Infrastructure (P) Ltd. v. Kerala Water Authority, (Ziyad Rahman A.A., J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 12666

Madhya Pradesh High Court [2]

In Reference v. State of M.P., (Sanjeev Sachdeva, C.J. and Vinay Saraf, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8455

Sawan Bohra v. State of M.P., (Sanjeev Sachdeva, C.J. and Vinay Saraf, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 8456

Orissa High Court [26]

```
Anita Jena (Dr.) v. State of Odisha, (Dixit Krishna Shripad, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ori 4092
```

Arun Kumar Sahoo v. Pratyusha Rajeswari Singh, (Ananda Chandra Behera, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ori 4069

Aryabhatta Institute of Medical Science v. State of Odisha, (Manash Ranjan Pathak and Mruganka Sekhar Sahoo, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ori 4073

Banchhanidhi Institute of Medical Science v. State of Odisha, (Manash Ranjan Pathak and Mruganka Sekhar Sahoo, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ori 4082

Gantasethy Rama Rao v. State of Odisha, (A.C. Behera, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ori 4071

Gokulananda Bhakta v. Commr., (Ananda Chandra Behera, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ori 4091

Hi-Tech College of Physiotherapy v. State of Odisha, (Manash Ranjan Pathak and Mruganka Sekhar Sahoo, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ori 4077

Hi-Tech Medical College & Hospital v. State of Odisha, (Manash Ranjan Pathak and Mruganka Sekhar Sahoo, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ori 4078

Hrusikesh Meher v. State of Orissa, (A.C. Behera, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ori 4070

Jagnya Narayan SHG v. State of Odisha, (Sashikanta Mishra, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ori 4081

Jigyanshu Nayak v. Union of India, (Dixit Krishna Shripad, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ori 4093

Mir Gunduru v. Sita Behera, (Ananda Chandra Behera, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ori 4087

Paltronics Allied Industries (P) Ltd. v. State of Odisha, (Ananda Chandra Behera, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ori 4094

Priyadarsini Mohapatra (Dr.) v. State of Odisha, (Dixit Krishna Shripad, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ori 4090

Radhashyama Das v. State of Odisha, (Ananda Chandra Behera, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ori 4088

Ritarani Muduli v. State of Odisha, (Sashikanta Mishra, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ori 4076

Santosh Kumar Rout v. State of Odisha, (Harish Tandon, C.J. and Murahari Sri. Raman, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ori 4074

Sebati Panda v. Sub-Collector, (Ananda Chandra Behera, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ori 4086

Snigdha Parida v. Indian Bank, (Dr Sanjeeb K. Panigrahi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ori 4079

Subhasmita Acharya v. State of Odisha, (Biraja Prasanna Satapathy, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ori 4072

Supreme Task General Hospital & Netraniketan v. State of Odisha, (Manash Ranjan Pathak and Mruganka Sekhar Sahoo, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ori 4083

Surya Kanta Pany v. State of Odisha, (Dixit Krishna Shripad, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ori 4089

Susiladevi Institute of Health & Technology v. State of Odisha, (Manash Ranjan Pathak and Mruganka Sekhar Sahoo, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ori 4080

Susmita Panda v. State of Odisha, (A.C. Behera, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ori 4084

Synergy College of Nursing v. State of Odisha, (Manash Ranjan Pathak and Mruganka Sekhar Sahoo, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ori 4075

Tribhuban Das v. State of Odisha, (Biraja Prasanna Satapathy, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ori 4085

Patna High Court [10]

Anwar Rashid v. Union Bank of India, (Rajeev Ranjan Prasad and Sourendra Pandey, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Pat 3156

```
Bitu Kumar v. State of Bihar, (Rajeev Ranjan Prasad and Sourendra Pandey, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine
       Pat 3154
   Jitendra Paswan v. State of Bihar, (Arun Kumar Jha, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Pat 3158
   Kusum Kumari v. State of Bihar, (Sandeep Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Pat 3155
   Manoj Mukhiya v. State of Bihar, (Arun Kumar Jha, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Pat 3157
   Mohd. Tanweer Alam v. State of Bihar, (Sandeep Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Pat 3159
   Raj Kumar Singh v. Rama Mukharjee, (S.B. Pd. Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Pat 3150
   Ram Naresh Yadav v. State of Bihar, (Rajeev Ranjan Prasad and Sourendra Pandey, JJ.), 2025 SCC
       OnLine Pat 3152
   Shmadi Khatoon v. State of Bihar, (Rajeev Ranjan Prasad and Sourendra Pandey, JJ.), 2025 SCC
       OnLine Pat 3153
    Vikash Kumar Singh v. State of Bihar, (Sandeep Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Pat 3151
Punjab and Harvana High Court [75]
   Aditya Vij v. State of Punjab, (Manisha Batra, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 14407
   Ajay Kumar v. State of Punjab, (Shalini Singh Nagpal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 14449
   Akshat Jain v. Spell Fashion (P) Ltd., (Vikas Bahl, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 14394
   Angrej Singh v. State of Punjab, (Manisha Batra, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 14426
   Anuj v. State of Haryana, (Kirti Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 14399
   Arshdeep Singh v. State of Punjab, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 14437
   Beeru Singh v. State of Punjab, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 14410
   Charan Singh v. State of Punjab, (Deepinder Singh Nalwa, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 14458
   Chetan v. State of Haryana, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 14414
   Constable Baljeet Singh v. State of Punjab, (Jagmohan Bansal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 14454
   Daljeet Kaur v. State of Punjab, (Jagmohan Bansal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 14455
   Dalwinder Singh v. State of Punjab, (Namit Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 14457
   Davinder Kumar v. State of Punjab, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 14412
   Devi Dayal v. Narender Kumar, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 14402
   Devinder Kumar v. Gurmail Singh, (Sukhvinder Kaur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 14398
   Dinesh Chand Bansal v. State of Haryana, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 14417
   Gagandeep v. State of Punjab, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 14451
   Goodmen Coop. Society Ltd. v. Raj Kumar, (Sukhvinder Kaur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 14400
   Gurmeet Singh v. State of Punjab, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 14438
   Gurpal Singh v. Punjab State Power Corpn. Ltd., (Harpreet Singh Brar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H
       14395
   Gurwinder Singh Bajwa v. State of Punjab, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 14434
   Gurwinder Singh Bajwa v. State of Punjab, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 14435
   H.D.F.C. Bank Ltd. v. Basti Ram, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 14401
   Harjinder Singh v. State of Punjab, (Deepinder Singh Nalwa, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 14459
```

Harminder Kaur v. Jagdev Singh, (Sukhvinder Kaur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 14397

```
Hartej Singh v. State of Punjab, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 14432
Jarmanjit Singh v. State of Punjab, (Aman Chaudhary, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 14444
Jaswant Singh v. State of Punjab, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 14440
Jiwan Bansal v. State of Punjab, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 14427
Joni v. State of Punjab, (Sanjay Vashisth, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 14430
Kamaldeep Kaur v. State of Haryana, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 14452
Kunal Arora v. State of Punjab, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 14441
Lacchmi Devi v. Harpal Singh, (Sudeepti Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 14461
Lachhman Singh v. State of Punjab, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 14409
Lovepreet Singh v. State of Punjab, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 14411
Mandhir Singh v. State of Punjab, (Sudeepti Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 14468
Mangal Singh v. State of Punjab, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 14446
Meena Gautam v. State of Haryana, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 14422
Nirmala v. Joginder Singh, (Sudeepti Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 14460
Onkar Nath v. Punjab Wakf Board, (Virinder Aggarwal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 14462
Paramjeet Kaur v. State of Punjab, (Amarjot Bhatti, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 14450
Paramjeet v. State of Punjab, (Manisha Batra, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 14406
Paramjit Singh v. State of Punjab, (Manisha Batra, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 14418
Parwinder Singh v. State of Punjab, (Manisha Batra, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 14431
Pawandeep Singh v. State of Punjab, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 14415
Preet Kaushik v. Pardeep Kumar, (Anoop Chitkara and Sukhvinder Kaur, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine
   P&H 14403
Preeti v. State of Haryana, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 14413
Rahul v. State of Haryana, (Kirti Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 14416
Raj Veer Singh v. State of Haryana, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 14419
Rajan Kumar v. State of Punjab, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 14408
Rajinder Singh v. State of Punjab, (Manisha Batra, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 14405
Ram Nath v. State of Punjab, (Sudeepti Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 14465
Ravi v. State of Haryana, (Sanjay Vashisth, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 14425
Ridam v. State of Punjab, (Aman Chaudhary, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 14443
Rinku Singh v. Parmod Kumar, (Sukhvinder Kaur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 14396
Sahil Goyal v. State of Punjab, (Manisha Batra, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 14429
Sajan Singh v. State of Punjab, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 14447
Samit Bhardwaj v. State of Punjab, (Kirti Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 14424
Santosh Kumari v. State of Punjab, (Namit Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 14456
Sarafuddin Ayub Sheikh v. State of Haryana, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 14421
Satnam Singh v. State of Punjab, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 14442
Shallu v. State of Punjab, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 14439
Shifa v. State of Punjab, (Aaradhna Sawhney, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 14453
Sisan Singh v. State of Punjab, (Alok Jain, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 14436
```

State of Haryana v. Reeta Chadha, (Sudeepti Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 14466 Sujal v. State of Punjab, (Manisha Batra, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 14423 Sukhraj Singh v. State of Punjab, (Manisha Batra, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 14404 Sunder Lal v. Cholar Ram, (Deepak Gupta, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 14463 Sunil v. Rajpal, (Nidhi Gupta, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 14467 Sunita Devi v. State of Punjab, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 14433 Suxxxx v. State of Haryana, (Manisha Batra, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 14448 Swaran Singh v. State of Punjab, (Sumeet Goel, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 14445 Tinku v. State of Haryana, (Kirti Singh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 14428 Vijay Kumar v. State of Punjab, (Manisha Batra, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 14420 Zubedan v. Pritam Singh, (Deepak Gupta, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 14464

Court of District Judge [1]

Enforcement Directorate v. Shravan Gupta, (Vani Gopal Sharma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Dis Crt (Haryana) 5

Rajasthan High Court [39]

Anil Kumar Mena v. State of Rajasthan, (Munnuri Laxman, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 5953

Anil Kumar v. State of Rajasthan, (Mukesh Rajpurohit, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 5969

Aryan Shiksha & Prashikshan Samiti v. State of Rajasthan, (Sunil Beniwal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 5961

Ashish Kumar Sharma v. Rajasthan Public Service Commission, (Dr Pushpendra Singh Bhati and Baljinder Singh Sandhu, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 5946

Bhartri v. State of Rajasthan, (Munnuri Laxman, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 5956

Budharam v. State of Rajasthan, (Rekha Borana, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 5950

Dalip Kumar v. State of Rajasthan, (Dr Nupur Bhati, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 5959

Dhali v. Omprakash, (Kuldeep Mathur, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 5948

Dharamchand v. State of Rajasthan, (Sandeep Shah, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 5965

Dinesh Kumar v. State of Rajasthan, (Mukesh Rajpurohit, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 5974

Divya Jat v. State of Rajasthan, (Yogendra Kumar Purohit, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 5980

Drishika Jain v. CBSE, (Sunil Beniwal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 5957

Ghorpade Vishal Vasant v. State of Rajasthan, (Sandeep Shah, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 5977

Govind Gaur v. State of Rajasthan, (Sandeep Taneja, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 5975

Imran Khan v. *State of Rajasthan*, (Vinit Kumar Mathur and Sangeeta Sharma, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 5945

Javed v. State of Rajasthan, (Sandeep Shah, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 5966

Madan Lal Pareek v. State of Rajasthan, (Munnuri Laxman, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 5963

Mahipal Singh Shekhawat v. State of Rajasthan, (Munnuri Laxman, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 5954

Manish Kumar v. State of Rajasthan, (Mukesh Rajpurohit, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 5970

Mohan Lal v. State of Rajasthan, (Dr Nupur Bhati, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 5964

```
Mohit Joshi v. State of Rajasthan, (Munnuri Laxman, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 5955
   Mukesh Mehta v. Canara Bank, (Dr Nupur Bhati, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 5962
   Narayan Chand Chouhan v. State of Rajasthan, (Dr Pushpendra Singh Bhati and Anuroop Singhi,
       JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 5942
   Nemaram v. State of Rajasthan, (Dr Pushpendra Singh Bhati and Anuroop Singhi, JJ.), 2025 SCC
       OnLine Raj 5943
   Paras Lal Gurjar v. State of Rajasthan, (Mukesh Rajpurohit, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 5978
   Priyanka v. State of Rajasthan, (Munnuri Laxman, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 5958
   Rahul v. State of Rajasthan, (Sandeep Taneja, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 5971
   Ramniwas v. State of Rajasthan, (Mukesh Rajpurohit, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 5968
   Reena v. State of Rajasthan, (Munnuri Laxman, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 5960
   Sandeep Singhvi v. CIT, (Dr Pushpendra Singh Bhati and Anuroop Singhi, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj
       5944
   Sanjay Singh v. State of Rajasthan, (Mukesh Rajpurohit, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 5973
   Saraswati Sharma v. State of Rajasthan, (Sunil Beniwal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 5949
   Sarif Khan v. State of Rajasthan, (Mukesh Rajpurohit, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 5972
   Shilpa Baheti v. State of Rajasthan, (Munnuri Laxman, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 5952
   Shrawan Lal v. State of Rajasthan, (Mukesh Rajpurohit, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 5967
   Shyam Bricks v. Rajasthan State Pollution Control Board, (Dr Nupur Bhati, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine
       Rai 5951
   State of Rajasthan v. Rameshwar, (Dr Pushpendra Singh Bhati and Anuroop Singhi, JJ.), 2025 SCC
       OnLine Raj 5947
   Sulender Kumar v. State of Rajasthan, (Sandeep Shah, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 5976
    Vakil Ahmed v. State of Rajasthan, (Farjand Ali, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Raj 5979
Telangana High Court [12]
   Balappa v. State of Telangana, (B. Vijaysen Reddy, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine TS 1617
   Chandrasekhar Kotla v. State of Telangana, (Pulla Karthik, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine TS 1618
   Jarapala Aliveli Mangamma Bai v. State of Telangana, (Nagesh Bheemapaka, J.), 2025 SCC
       OnLine TS 1612
   Karthik Machodan v. Union of India, (Moushumi Bhattacharya and Gadi Praveen Kumar, JJ.), 2025
       SCC OnLine TS 1614
   Kraft Alloy (P) Ltd. v. Union of India, (Nagesh Bheemapaka, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine TS 1609
   Kraft Alloy (P) Ltd. v. Union of India, (Nagesh Bheemapaka, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine TS 1610
   Mohd. Moosa Qureshi v. State of Telangana, (K. Sujana, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine TS 1608
   N. Pramila Raj Rice Mill v. State of Telangana, (T. Madhavi Devi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine TS 1611
   Nagineni Subramanyam v. State of Telangana, (K. Sujana, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine TS 1607
   Sai Chandra Sekhar v. State of Telangana, (Nagesh Bheemapaka, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine TS 1613
   Syed Rafeeg v. State of Telangana, (K. Sarath, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine TS 1615
    Venkata Savitri Vangala v. State of Telangana, (B. Vijaysen Reddy, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine TS 1616
```

Armed Forces Tribunal [174]

- A.K. Pandey v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4362
- Abhiram Goldar v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4363
- Achhai Kumar Rai v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4408
- Ajay Kumar Yadav v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4332
- Ajay Panwar v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4468
- Ajit Kumar Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4346
- Akhilesh Kumar Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4366
- Akhilesh Kumar v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4354
- Akhilesh Kumar v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4387
- Alok Kumar Jain v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4347
- Aman Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4481
- Anil Kumar Roy v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4430
- Anil Kumar Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4335
- Anil Kumar v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4377
- Ankit Rathi v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4412
- Asha Ram v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4389
- Ashish Misra v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4351
- Ashok Kumar Tripathi v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4388
- Avinash Gupta v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4398
- Awdhesh Kumar Dubey v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4439
- Babita Tomar v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4359

- Badri Nath Rai v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4487
- Bharamappa Hulloli v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4418
- Bhrigunath Tiwari v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4356
- Binod Kumar v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4482
- Bir Bahadur K.C. v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4476
- Birendra Singh v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4403
- Buddhi Sagar Mishra v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4399
- Chandra Bahadur v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4371
- Chandra Shekhar Azad Gupta v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4442
- Chandrika Rana Chhetri v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4444
- Chhtathoo Kumar Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4382
- Chivukula Bhavannarayana v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4486
- Desh Raj Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4470
- Dev Prakash Shukla v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4336
- Devaki Maya Gurung v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4376
- Devendra Kumar Pandey v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4401
- Devraj Singh Bhadoriya v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4352
- *Dhan Pal Singh* v. *Union of India*, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4413
- Dhananjay Singh v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4423
- Dhananjaya Kumar v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4364
- Dhirendra Singh v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4375
- Dil Narayan Manandhar v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4479

- Dil Prasad Gurung v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4429
- *Dinesh Kumar* v. *Union of India*, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4466
- Dwarika Prasad v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4480
- G.P. Tripathi v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4435
- Gaikwad Sudhir Bapu v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4327
- Gajadhar Prasad v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4350
- George Alexander v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4333
- Gurdeep Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4455
- H.K. Yaduvendra Singh Yadav v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4451
- Hari Ram v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4325
- Hom Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4483
- Jai Shankar Singh v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4432
- Janak Raj v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4484
- Jayant Bagchi v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4440
- Jitendra Pratap Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4478
- *Jyotir Mitra* v. *Union of India*, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4436
- *Kalpana Tripathi* v. *Union of India*, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4411
- Kamlesh Devi v. Chief of the Army Staff, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4461
- Kamlesh Devi v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4462
- Kapil Sharma v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4334
- Karambir Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4367
- Khun Khun Prasad v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4446

- Kiran Devi v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4409
- Kishor Kumar v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4370
- Koyyana Srinivasa Rao v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4489
- Krishna Kant Upadhyay v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4425
- Kulbhushan Sharma v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4394
- Kush Narayan Jaiswal v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4340
- Lakshman Bagewadi v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4324
- Lal Maya Rana v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4392
- Lalanji Mishra v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4459
- Mahendra Chakrawarti v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4474
- Malaya Kumar Sahu v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4457
- Man Bahadur Gurung v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4454
- Manjoor Ali v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4416
- Manju Devi v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4329
- Manvendra Singh v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4424
- Maya Devi v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4456
- Mehebub Alam v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4357
- Mohan Singh Bisht v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4488
- Mohd. Aslam v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4385
- Mukesh Kumar v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4447
- N. Shanmuganathan v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4485
- Naina Singh Gurung v. Chief of the Army Staff, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4410

- Najma Begum v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4396
- Narendra Pal v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4402
- Narendra Singh v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4328
- Netra Pal Singh v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4437
- Nizamuddin v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4386
- Om Prakash Mishra v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4393
- Om Prakash Mishra v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4421
- Om Prakash v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4422
- Patil Ekanath Supadu v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4465
- *Pradeep Kumar* v. *Union of India*, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4379
- Prasoon Kumar Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4475
- Prateek Singh Chandel v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4397
- Prerak Nayar v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4471
- R.B.S. Yadav v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4495
- Radha Devi v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4496
- Raj Kishor Sah v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4433
- Raj Kumar v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4414
- Rajeev Kushawah v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4434
- Rajendra Prasad Agnihotri v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4368
- Raju J. Akkatangerhal v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4472
- Rakesh Kumar Singh v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4458
- Rakesh Kumar v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4443

- Ram Bilash Ram v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4415
- Ram Moorat Yadav v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4467
- Ram Naresh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4348
- Ram Piyari Tripathi v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4400
- Ram Prahlad Roy v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4344
- Ram Prakash Verma v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4441
- Ram Vilas Singh v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4453
- Rama Devi v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4450
- Rama Kant Mishra v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4448
- Ramesh Chandra v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4449
- Ranjeet Sharma v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4427
- Ravi Narayan Tripathi v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4460
- Ravinder Kumar v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4431
- Ravinder Srivastava v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4493
- Rekha v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4406
- Rishoo v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4419
- Riyasat v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4491
- Sailen Kumar Paul v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4490
- Sanjiv Kumar Sharma v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4463
- Santosh Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4345
- Santosh Subhash v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4469
- Sapna Devi v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4378

- Sarat Kumar Swain v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4384
- Saroj Tiwari v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4326
- Sarsvati Singh v. Chief of Army Staff, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4349
- Satendra Singh Yadav v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4361
- Satyavir Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4342
- Saurabh Tiwari v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4445
- Sher Bahadur Gurung v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4339
- Shiv Bhawan Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4338
- Shiv Kishor Gupta v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4374
- Shiv Kumar Yadav v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4464
- Shiv Shanker Chaubey v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4330
- Singh Rajiv Kumar v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4343
- Sohan Kumar v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4331
- Som Nath Rai v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4473
- Somveer Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4355
- Subhash Chandra Saxena v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4372
- Subhash Chandra Shukla v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4438
- Sukhpati Prasad Dixit v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4417
- Sul Khan v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4373
- Sundeep Puri v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4497
- Sunil Kumar v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4395
- Sunita Devi v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4381

- Suresh Kumar Gupta v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4341
- Sushila Devi v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4404
- T.D. Bhatt v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4353
- Tapas Kumar Chakravarti v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4492
- Tauqueer Ahmad Khan v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4426
- *Uday Veer Singh Yadav* v. *Union of India*, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4358
- *Uma Devi* v. *Union of India*, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4405
- *Union of India* v. *Udai Veer Singh*, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4494
- Veer Prakash v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4428
- Vijay Kumar A.F. Fit v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4383
- Vijay Singh Bora v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4452
- Vijendra Singh Joon v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4407
- Vikram Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4337
- Vinay Kumar Singh v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4420
- Vinay Kumar Tiwari v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4360
- Vinay Kumar v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4380
- Vineet Walia v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4365
- Vinod Kumar Tiwari v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Singh, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4390
- Vinod Singh v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4369
- Yogendra Singh Tomar v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Anil Puri, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4391
- Yogesh Kumar Dubey v. Union of India, (Anil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Atul Kumar Jain, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine AFT 4477

Appellate Tribunal for Electricity [8]

- Federation of Industries Assn. v. Joint Electricity Regulatory Commission for the State of Goa & Union Territories, (Virender Bhat, Member (Judicial) and Ajay Talegaonkar, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine APTEL 70
- Indian Renewable Energy Development Agency v. Kerala SEB Ltd., (Seema Gupta, Member (Technical) and Virender Bhat, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine APTEL 72
- Investment & Precision Casting Ltd. v. Paschim Gujarat Vij Co. Ltd., (Seema Gupta, Member (Technical) and Virender Bhat, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine APTEL 76
- Kanan Devan Hills Plantations Co. Ltd. v. Kerala State ERC, (Seema Gupta, Member (Technical) and Virender Bhat, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine APTEL 71
- Power Grid Corpn. of India Ltd. v. Rajasthan Rajya Vidyut Prasaran Nigam Ltd., (Jishnu Barua, Chairperson and Ramesh Babu V., Member and Harish Dudani, Member and Ravinder Singh Dhillon, Member), 2025 SCC OnLine APTEL 69
- Rajasthan Rajya Vidyut Utpadan Nigam Ltd. v. Jaipur Vidyut Vitran Nigam Ltd., (Seema Gupta, Member (Technical) and Virender Bhat, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine APTEL 73
- *Talwandi Sabo Power Ltd.* v. *Punjab State ERC*, (Seema Gupta, Member (Technical) and Virender Bhat, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine APTEL 75
- Tata Power Delhi Distribution Ltd. v. Delhi ERC, (Virender Bhat, Member (Judicial) and Ajay Talegaonkar, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine APTEL 74

Appellate Tribunal for SAFEMA Act [46]

- A. Vishwanthan Raju v. Enforcement Directorate, (Munishwar Nath Bhandari, Chairman and V. Anandarajan, Member), 2025 SCC OnLine ATSAFEMA 86
- Amisha International v. Enforcement Directorate, (Balesh Kumar, Member and Rajesh Malhotra, Member), 2025 SCC OnLine ATSAFEMA 98
- Amrender Kumar Kamat v. Competent Authority, (Balesh Kumar, Member and Rajesh Malhotra, Member), 2025 SCC OnLine ATSAFEMA 99
- Anand Chauhan v. Enforcement Directorate, (Balesh Kumar, Member and Rajesh Malhotra, Member), 2025 SCC OnLine ATSAFEMA 95
- Anil Bhojwani v. BPU, (Munishwar Nath Bhandari, Chairman and G.C. Mishra, Member), 2025 SCC OnLine ATSAFEMA 104
- Arun Kumar Sahu v. Enforcement Directorate, (Munishwar Nath Bhandari, Chairman and V. Anandarajan, Member), 2025 SCC OnLine ATSAFEMA 75
- Carnoustie Management (India) (P) Ltd. v. Enforcement Directorate, (Munishwar Nath Bhandari, Chairman and Gopal Chandra Mishra, Member), 2025 SCC OnLine ATSAFEMA 77
- Chandrama Prasad Singh v. Enforcement Directorate, (Munishwar Nath Bhandari, Chairman), 2025 SCC OnLine ATSAFEMA 66
- CIT v. Jitendra Rameshbhai Patel, (Munishwar Nath Bhandari, Chairman and G.C. Mishra, Member), 2025 SCC OnLine ATSAFEMA 71
- Deepak Sharma v. Enforcement Directorate, (Balesh Kumar, Member and Rajesh Malhotra, Member), 2025 SCC OnLine ATSAFEMA 79
- Ekramul Ansari v. Competent Authority, (Balesh Kumar, Member and Rajesh Malhotra, Member), 2025 SCC OnLine ATSAFEMA 102

- Gautam Gupta v. BPU, (Munishwar Nath Bhandari, Chairman and V. Anandarajan, Member), 2025 SCC OnLine ATSAFEMA 103
- Gopal Banik v. Enforcement Directorate, (V. Anandarajan, Member), 2025 SCC OnLine ATSAFEMA 78
- Gurudev Jewelers v. Enforcement Directorate, (V. Anandarajan, Member), 2025 SCC OnLine ATSAFEMA 90
- Gurushree Minerals (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (Balesh Kumar, Member and Rajesh Malhotra, Member), 2025 SCC OnLine ATSAFEMA 69
- Hema Chauhan v. Enforcement Directorate, (Munishwar Nath Bhandari, Chairman and G.C. Mishra, Member), 2025 SCC OnLine ATSAFEMA 82
- Jagatananda Sinha v. Enforcement Directorate, (Balesh Kumar, Member and Rajesh Malhotra, Member), 2025 SCC OnLine ATSAFEMA 81
- K. Jayaram v. Enforcement Directorate, (Balesh Kumar, Member and Rajesh Malhotra, Member), 2025 SCC OnLine ATSAFEMA 85
- Kankipati Rajesh v. Enforcement Directorate, (Munishwar Nath Bhandari, Chairman and G.C. Mishra, Member), 2025 SCC OnLine ATSAFEMA 88
- Karti P. Chidambaram v. Enforcement Directorate, (Balesh Kumar, Member and Rajesh Malhotra, Member), 2025 SCC OnLine ATSAFEMA 80
- Kiran v. Competent Authority, (Balesh Kumar, Member and Rajesh Malhotra, Member), 2025 SCC OnLine ATSAFEMA 68
- Lal Mohd. Molla v. BPU, (Balesh Kumar, Member and Rajesh Malhotra, Member), 2025 SCC OnLine ATSAFEMA 74
- M. Praween Kumar v. Enforcement Directorate, (Balesh Kumar, Member and Rajesh Malhotra, Member), 2025 SCC OnLine ATSAFEMA 65
- Mediaguru Consultant (P) Ltd. v. Enforcement Directorate, (Munishwar Nath Bhandari, Chairman and G.C. Mishra, Member), 2025 SCC OnLine ATSAFEMA 91
- Mohd. Nadeem Samyal v. Competent Authority, (Balesh Kumar, Member and Rajesh Malhotra, Member), 2025 SCC OnLine ATSAFEMA 64
- P. Senthil Kumar v. Enforcement Directorate, (Balesh Kumar, Member and Rajesh Malhotra, Member), 2025 SCC OnLine ATSAFEMA 60
- P. Senthil Kumar v. Enforcement Directorate, (Balesh Kumar, Member and Rajesh Malhotra, Member), 2025 SCC OnLine ATSAFEMA 83
- Prakash Ramchandra Jagtap v. Enforcement Directorate, (Munishwar Nath Bhandari, Chairman and G.C. Mishra, Member), 2025 SCC OnLine ATSAFEMA 62
- Raju Dejanna Shetty v. Director, (G.C. Mishra, Member and Rajesh Malhotra, Member), 2024 SCC OnLine ATSAFEMA 49
- Rami Reddy v. Enforcement Directorate, (Balesh Kumar, Member and Rajesh Malhotra, Member), 2025 SCC OnLine ATSAFEMA 72
- Rani v. Competent Authority, (Balesh Kumar, Member and Rajesh Malhotra, Member), 2025 SCC OnLine ATSAFEMA 93
- Ravi Goenka v. Enforcement Directorate, (Munishwar Nath Bhandari, Chairman and Gopal Chandra Mishra, Member), 2025 SCC OnLine ATSAFEMA 76
- Rayilung Nsarangbe v. Enforcement Directorate, (Munishwar Nath Bhandari, Chairman and G.C. Mishra, Member), 2025 SCC OnLine ATSAFEMA 73

- Roop Singh Yadav v. Enforcement Directorate, (Balesh Kumar, Member and Rajesh Malhotra, Member), 2025 SCC OnLine ATSAFEMA 61
- Sadanand Kadam v. BPU, (Munishwar Nath Bhandari, Chairman and Gopal Chandra Mishra, Member), 2025 SCC OnLine ATSAFEMA 101
- Sanjay Joshi v. Competent Authority, (Balesh Kumar, Member and Rajesh Malhotra, Member), 2025 SCC OnLine ATSAFEMA 97
- Sanjeev Tyagi v. Director, (V. Anandarajan, Member), 2025 SCC OnLine ATSAFEMA 67
- Shalini Ashtikar v. Competent Authority, (Balesh Kumar, Member and Rajesh Malhotra, Member), 2025 SCC OnLine ATSAFEMA 92
- Shiwanand Singh v. Enforcement Directorate, (Balesh Kumar, Member and Rajesh Malhotra, Member), 2025 SCC OnLine ATSAFEMA 70
- Shrradha Sidhwani v. Enforcement Directorate, (V. Anandarajan, Member), 2025 SCC OnLine ATSAFEMA 84
- Sukhdev Singh v. Competent Authority, (Balesh Kumar, Member and Rajesh Malhotra, Member), 2025 SCC OnLine ATSAFEMA 89
- Suryakant Tiwari v. Enforcement Directorate, (Munishwar Nath Bhandari, Chairman and V. Anandarajan, Member), 2025 SCC OnLine ATSAFEMA 87
- Trivandrum Apollo Towers (P) Ltd. v. Enforcement Directorate, (V. Anandarajan, Member), 2025 SCC OnLine ATSAFEMA 63
- *Union of India* v. *Rajeev Jawar*, (Munishwar Nath Bhandari, Chairman and Gopal Chandra Mishra, Member), 2025 SCC OnLine ATSAFEMA 94
- Veena Kumar Srivastava v. Enforcement Directorate, (Balesh Kumar, Member and Rajesh Malhotra, Member), 2025 SCC OnLine ATSAFEMA 96
- Venkateswara GRKV Biofuels (P) Ltd. v. Enforcement Directorate, (Munishwar Nath Bhandari, Chairman and G.C. Mishra, Member), 2025 SCC OnLine ATSAFEMA 100

Central Administrative Tribunal [136]

- A. Selvaraj v. Union of India, (Urmita Datta (Sen), Member (Judicial) and Suchitto Kumar Das, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 779
- A.I.R. & Dordarshan Engineer Assn. v. Ministry of Information & Broadcasting, (Rajiv Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Anjani Nandan Sharan, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 684
- A.K. Sharma v. Union of India, (Rajiv Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Anjani Nandan Sharan, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 700
- Achchey Lal v. Upendra Chandra Joshi, (Rajnish Kumar Rai, Member (Judicial) and Manju Pandey, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 732
- Ajeet Kumar Mishra v. Union of India, (Rajiv Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Anjani Nandan Sharan, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 716
- *Ajith Kumar K.* v. *Senior Divisional Electrical Engineer*, (V. Rama Mathew, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 773
- *Ajith. R.* v. *Union of India*, (K. Haripal, Member (Judicial) and Braj Mohan Agrawal, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 768

- Amitava Dutta v. Union of India, (Urmita Datta Sen, Member (Judicial) and Anindo Majumdar, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 657
- Amitava Sabui v. Union of India, (Urmita Datta (Sen), Member (Judicial) and Suchitto Kumar Das, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 778
- Anju v. Delhi Subordinate Services Selection Board, (Manish Garg, Member (Judicial) and Anand S. Khati, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 670
- Aravind Veerappa Hosamani v. Union of India, (S. Sujatha, Member (Judicial) and Dr Sanjiv Kumar, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 746
- Arun Kumar Yadav v. Union of India, (Rajiv Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Anjani Nandan Sharan, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 707
- Asha Verma v. Union of India, (Anjani Nandan Sharan, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 718
- Asha v. Sanjeev Gupta, (Rajnish Kumar Rai, Member (Judicial) and Manju Pandey, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 711
- Ashiquzzaman v. Union of India, (Sudhi Ranjan Mishra, Member (Judicial) and Pramod Kumar Das, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 755
- Ashish Kumar v. Union of India, (Rajnish Kumar Rai, Member (Judicial) and Manju Pandey, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 696
- Bachan Singh v. Ministry of Railway, (Manish Garg, Member (Judicial) and Anand S. Khati, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 667
- Balakrishnan S. v. Union of India, (K. Haripal, Member (Judicial) and Braj Mohan Agrawal, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 774
- Balakrishnan. A. v. Union of India, (K. Haripal, Member (Judicial) and Braj Mohan Agrawal, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 775
- Balbir v. M. Srinivas, (Sanjeeva Kumar, Member (Administrative) and Ajay Pratap Singh, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 649
- Bharat Hasmukh Dave v. CBDT, (Hukum Singh Meena, Member (Administrative) and Jayesh V. Bhairavia, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 673
- Bir Singh v. Union of India, (Manish Garg, Member (Judicial) and Anand S. Khati, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 661
- C. Ganeshan v. Union of India, (K. Haripal, Member (Judicial) and Braj Mohan Agrawal, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 761
- C.S. Kataria v. Union of India, (Manish Garg, Member (Judicial) and Rajinder Kashyap, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 659
- Chakravarti Sar John Larence v. Union of India, (Anjani Nandan Sharan, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 688
- Champa Devi v. Union of India, (Mohan Pyare, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 727
- Chhote Lal Yadav v. Union of India, (Om Prakash VII, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 724
- D.C. Subramanyam v. Union of India, (Urmita Datta (Sen), Member (Judicial) and Suchitto Kumar Das, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 780
- Deepak Kumar v. Union of India, (Urmita Datta (Sen), Member (Judicial) and Suchitto Kumar Das, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 781

- Dharam Singh v. Union of India, (Rajiv Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Anjani Nandan Sharan, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 695
- G. Bhaskara Jyothi v. Union of India, (K. Haripal, Member (Judicial) and V. Rama Mathew, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 769
- Girja Shankar Sharma v. Union of India, (Mohan Pyare, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 679
- Hari Om Sharma v. Union of India, (Rajnish Kumar Rai, Member (Judicial) and Manju Pandey, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 683
- Indian Railway Pharmacists Assn. v. Department of Personnel & Training, (S. Sujatha, Member (Judicial) and Dr Sanjiv Kumar, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 742
- Ishwar Singh v. Delhi State Industrial & Infrastructure Development Corpn. Ltd., (Manish Garg, Member (Judicial) and Anand S. Khati, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 660
- Jaishri Raj Soni v. Union of India, (Sanjeeva Kumar, Member (Administrative) and Ajay Pratap Singh, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 666
- Janaki Ballav Mohanty v. Labour & Employment, (Pramod Kumar Das, Member (Administrative) and Sudhi Ranjan Mishra, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 757
- Jasna Joseph v. Union of India, (K. Haripal, Member (Judicial) and Braj Mohan Agrawal, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 763
- Jitender Kumar v. State (NCT of Delhi), (Manish Garg, Member (Judicial) and Chhabilendra Roul, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 664
- *Jyoti* v. *Delhi Subordinate Services Selection Board*, (Manish Garg, Member (Judicial) and Anand S. Khati, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 669
- K. Damodaran v. Finance, (Hukum Singh Meena, Member (Administrative) and Jayesh V. Bhairavia, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 671
- K. Vijayakumar K. Chandradathan v. Union of India, (K. Haripal, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 760
- Kalawati v. Union of India, (Rajiv Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Mohan Pyare, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 681
- Kamaljit Singh v. Union of India, (Ramesh Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial) and Anjali Bhawra, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 754
- *Kanchan* v. *KVS*, (Manish Garg, Member (Judicial) and Anand S. Khati, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 658
- Kanchhedi Lal v. Ajit Singh, (Rajiv Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Anjani Nandan Sharan, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 733
- *Kanhaiya lal Yadav* v. *Union of India*, (Jayesh V. Bhairavia, Member (Judicial) and Hukum Singh Meena, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 675
- Khushboo Verma v. State (NCT of Delhi), (Manish Garg, Member (Judicial) and Anand S. Khati, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 668
- Kishori Lal v. Ajay Srivastava, (Rajiv Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Anjani Nandan Sharan, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 699
- Krishna Bahadur Patel v. Upendra Chandra Joshi, (Rajnish Kumar Rai, Member (Judicial) and Manju Pandey, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 701
- Krishna K.S. v. ESI Corpn., (S. Sujatha, Member (Judicial) and Dr Sanjiv Kumar, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 740

- Lal Bahadur Yadav v. Abhi Jain, (Rajiv Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Anjani Nandan Sharan, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 682
- Lal Singh v. Union of India, (Anjani Nandan Sharan, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 685
- M. Shoba v. Union of India, (S. Sujatha, Member (Judicial) and Dr Sanjiv Kumar, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 736
- M.K. Srivastava v. Union of India, (Rajiv Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Anjani Nandan Sharan, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 689
- Mahaveer Gurjar v. Union of India, (Jayesh V. Bhairavia, Member (Judicial) and Hukum Singh Meena, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 674
- Mahipal Singh v. Union of India, (Om Prakash VII, Member (Judicial) and Mohan Pyare, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 702
- Manjunatha G.R. v. Central Silk Board, (B.K. Shrivastava, Member (Judicial) and Santosh Mehra, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 653
- Manjunatha G.R. v. Central Silk Board, (B.K. Shrivastava, Member (Judicial) and Santosh Mehra, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 654
- Manjunatha G.R. v. Central Silk Board, (S. Sujatha, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 738 Manmohan Singh v. Union of India, (Suresh Kumar Batra, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 749
- Manu Mohan v. RMS TV Division, (K. Haripal, Member (Judicial) and Braj Mohan Agrawal, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 772
- Markande Singh v. Union of India, (Mohan Pyare, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 726
- Military Engineering Services Karamchari Sangh v. Arvind Wali, (Rajiv Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Anjani Nandan Sharan, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 698
- Minakshi v. Union of India, (Mohan Pyare, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 694
- Mohana Kottoth v. Director of Postal Services, (K. Haripal, Member (Judicial) and Braj Mohan Agrawal, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 770
- Mohd. Iqbal v. Union of India, (Om Prakash VII, Member (Judicial) and Mohan Pyare, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 692
- Mohd. Mustafa v. Union of India, (Mohan Pyare, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 722
- Mohd. Taufiq v. Union of India, (Mohan Pyare, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 678
- Mohit Rana v. Commr. of Police, (Manish Garg, Member (Judicial) and Anand S. Khati, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 647
- Mukesh Kumar Male v. Chief Labour Commr., (Jayesh V. Bhairavia, Member (Judicial) and Hukum Singh Meena, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 677
- Mukesh Meena v. Union of India, (Chhabilendra Roul, Member (Administrative) and Rajveer Singh Verma, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 648
- Nagendra G. v. Union of India, (B.K. Shrivastava, Member (Judicial) and Santosh Mehra, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 737

- Nasiya Thabassum v. Nasiya Thabassum, (S. Sujatha, Member (Judicial) and Dr Sanjiv Kumar, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 745
- Neethu Lakshmi Moni v. Union of India, (K. Haripal, Member (Judicial) and Braj Mohan Agrawal, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 758
- Nisha Bhattacharjee v. Union of India, (Rajiv Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Anjani Nandan Sharan, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 719
- Nitesh Kumar v. Union of India, (Mohan Pyare, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 709
- Om Prakash Vishwakarma v. Himanshu Badoni, (Rajiv Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Anjani Nandan Sharan, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 691
- Omprakash Saini v. Union of India, (Hukum Singh Meena, Member (Administrative) and Jayesh V. Bhairavia, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 676
- P. Gangadharan v. Union of India, (K. Haripal, Member (Judicial) and Braj Mohan Agrawal, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 766
- P. Suresh Babu IAS v. State of Kerala, (K. Haripal, Member (Judicial) and V. Rama Mathew, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 776
- Pal v. Union of India, (Om Prakash VII, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 717
- Panna Lal v. Railways, (Mohan Pyare, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 705
- Pihu v. Union of India, (Mohan Pyare, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 714
- Prakash L. Doni v. Union of India, (B.K. Shrivastava, Member (Judicial) and Santosh Mehra, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 747
- R.C. Srivastava v. Union of India, (Om Prakash VII, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 723
- Raghu V. v. Union of India, (K. Haripal, Member (Judicial) and Braj Mohan Agrawal, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 764
- Raj Kumar III v. Union of India, (Om Prakash VII, Member (Judicial) and Mohan Pyare, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 686
- Rajendra Ram v. A. Robert J. Ravi, (Rajiv Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Anjani Nandan Sharan, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 703
- Rajesh Kumar Srivastva v. Union of India, (Om Prakash VII, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 652
- Rajiv Patel v. Union of India, (Shri Krishna, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 655
- Rakesh Kumar v. Union of India, (Rajnish Kr. Rai, Member (Judicial) and Manju Pandey, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 651
- Ram Chandra Prasad v. Union of India, (Om Prakash VII, Member (Judicial) and Mohan Pyare, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 680
- Ram Chandra Singh v. Union of India, (Mohan Pyare, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 710
- Ram Narayan v. Union of India, (Sudhi Ranjan Mishra, Member (Judicial) and Pramod Kumar Das, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 756
- Ram Ratan Meena v. Union of India, (Om Prakash VII, Member (Judicial) and Mohan Pyare, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 720

- Ram Shanker Dubey v. Union of India, (Om Prakash VII, Member (Judicial) and Mohan Pyare, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 712
- Ram Shanker Dubey v. Vinay Kumar Tripathi, (Om Prakash VII, Member (Judicial) and Mohan Pyare, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 690
- Ramachandran Unnithan T. v. Union of India, (K. Haripal, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 759
- Ramdas Prasad v. Union of India, (Om Prakash-VII, Member (Judicial) and Mohan Pyare, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 687
- Ravi Shankar Prasad v. Union of India, (M.G. Sewlikar, Member (Judicial) and Sangam Narain Srivastava, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 748
- Ravti Ramkesh Meena v. Kandla Special Economic Zone, (Hukum Singh Meena, Member (Administrative) and Jayesh V. Bhairavia, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 672
- Renjith Bay S. v. Union of India, (K. Haripal, Member (Judicial) and Braj Mohan Agrawal, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 765
- Riyaz Khan C. v. Union Territory of Lakshadweep, (K. Haripal, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 767
- Roop Singh v. Union of India, (Ramesh Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial) and Anjali Bhawra, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 751
- Rupesh Kumar Das v. Union of India, (Sudhi Ranjan Mishra, Member (Judicial) and Pramod Kumar Das, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 656
- S. Bhargava Ram v. Union of India, (S. Sujatha, Member (Judicial) and Dr Sanjiv Kumar, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 744
- S. Gour Mohan Ghosh v. Union of India, (B.K. Shrivastava, Member (Judicial) and Santosh Mehra, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 741
- Sachin Kumar v. Union of India, (Ramesh Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial) and Anjali Bhawra, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 752
- Saira Nasreen v. Aruna Nair Secretary, (S. Sujatha, Member (Judicial) and Dr Sanjiv Kumar, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 743
- Samendra Nath Tripati v. Union of India, (Jayesh V. Bhairavia, Member (Judicial) and Hukum Singh Meena, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 650
- Samir Kumar Nanda v. Union of India, (Urmita Datta (Sen), Member (Judicial) and Suchitto Kumar Das, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 782
- Satish Kumar v. Union of India, (Om Prakasah-VII, Member (Judicial) and Mohan Pyare, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 708
- Satish v. Directorate of Education, (Manish Garg, Member (Judicial) and Rajinder Kashyap, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 663
- Shailendra Kumar v. Railways, (Mohan Pyare, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 730
- Shailendra Kumar v. Upendra Chandra Joshi, (Rajiv Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Anjani Nandan Sharan, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 713
- Shivendu Srivastava v. Union of India, (Mohan Pyare, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 729
- Shobha Ramesh v. Union of India, (S. Sujatha, Member (Judicial) and Dr Sanjiv Kumar, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 735

- Shubham Tomar v. Staff Selection Commission, (Manish Garg, Member (Judicial) and Anand S. Khati, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 662
- Sirajuddin v. Union of India, (Om Prakash VII, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 731
- Somesh Tripathi v. Post, (Rajnish Kumar Rai, Member (Judicial) and Manju Pandey, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 697
- Suleman v. Union of India, (Mohan Pyare, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 715 Sunil Kumar v. Union of India, (Mohan Pyare, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 728
- Surendra v. Union of India, (Mohan Pyare, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 734 Sushil Kumar v. Ministry of Railways, (Sanjeeva Kumar, Member (Administrative) and Ajay Pratap Singh, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 665
- Sushim Kumar Mishra v. Satish Kumar, (Rajnish Kumar Rai, Member (Judicial) and Manju Pandey, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 704
- T.K. Vijayamma v. Union of India, (K. Haripal, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 762Tarun Kumar v. Union of India, (Mohan Pyare, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 721
- Tej Ram v. Manveet Singh Sehgal, (Ramesh Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial) and Anjali Bhawra, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 750
- *Toms K. Johny* v. *Union of India*, (K. Haripal, Member (Judicial) and Braj Mohan Agrawal, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 771
- Umesh L. Halkar v. Department of Atomic Energy, (S. Sujatha, Member (Judicial) and Dr Sanjiv Kumar, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 739
- Varsha Sahu v. Union of India, (Rajiv Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Anjani Nandan Sharan, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 725
- Vikram Jangra v. Union Territory, (Suresh Kumar Batra, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 753
- Vinod Dhar Dubey v. N.E. Railway, (Rajnish Kumar Rai, Member (Judicial) and Manju Pandey, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 693
- Vinod Kumar v. Union of India, (Rajiv Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Anjani Nandan Sharan, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 706
- Vinoj M. v. Chief Engineer, (K. Haripal, Member (Judicial) and Braj Mohan Agrawal, Member (Administrative)), 2025 SCC OnLine CAT 777

Debts Recovery Appellate Tribunal [6]

- Bank of India v. A. Padma, (Anil Kumar Srivastava, Chairperson), 2025 SCC OnLine DRAT 455

 Maha Hotels Projects (P) Ltd. v. Punjab & Sind Bank, (Anil Kumar Srivastava, Chairperson), 2025

 SCC OnLine DRAT 456
- Manoj Kumar Pathak v. Union Bank of India, (R.P. Khare, Chairperson), 2025 SCC OnLine DRAT 453
- Prakaram Land & Development (P) Ltd. v. Bank of Baroda, (Anil Kumar Srivastava, Chairperson), 2025 SCC OnLine DRAT 457
- UCO Bank v. Akshara High Rise (P) Ltd., (Anil Kumar Srivastava, Chairperson), 2025 SCC OnLine DRAT 454

Insolvency and Bankruptcy Board of India [2]

Bengal Emta Coal Mines Ltd., In re, (Sandip Garg, Whole Time Member), 2025 SCC OnLine IBBI 106

Vjaydeep Developers LLP, In re, (Bhushan Kumar Sinha, Whole Time Member), 2025 SCC OnLine IBBI 105

Income Tax Appellate Tribunal [94]

3RZW Environment Foundation v. CIT, (Laliet Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Aggarwal, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16334

Aman Jain v. CIT, (Laliet Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Aggarwal, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16388

Amardeep Gupta v. CIT, (Manoj Kumar Aggarwal, (Accountant Member) and **Udayan Dasgupta**, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16307

Anand Prakash Singh v. CIT, (S. Rifaur Rahman, (Accountant Member) and Anubhav Sharma, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16375

Anita Rani v. CIT, (Laliet Kumar, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16362

Ankit Enterprises v. CIT, (Yogesh Kumar U.S., Member (Judicial) and Manish Agarwal, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16346

Asha Agarwal v. CIT, (Duvvuru R.L. Reddy, (Vice President) (KZ)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16314

Bargoda Godar Gopal Samabay Krishi Unnayan Samity Ltd. v. CIT, (Duvvuru R.L. Reddy, (Vice President) (KZ)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16310

Benzmark Credit Capital (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (Duvvuru R.L. Reddy, (Vice President) (KZ)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16318

Bharatbhai Mahasukhlal Doshi Family Trust v. CIT, (T.R. Senthil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Narendra Prasad Sinha, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16372

Brijesh Chandra v. CIT, (M. Balaganesh, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16351

Chhattisgarh Swami Vivekanand Technical University v. CIT, (Partha Sarathi Chaudhury, Member (Judicial) and Arun Khodpia, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16331

CIT v. Aishwarya Rai Bachchan, (Pawan Singh, Member (Judicial) and Renu Jauhri, Member (Accountant)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16115

CIT v. Ajay Golechaa Jewellers, (Partha Sarathi Chaudhury, Member (Judicial) and Arun Khodpia, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16379

CIT v. Amit Gautam, (Partha Sarathi Chaudhury, Member (Judicial) and Arun Khodpia, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16330

CIT v. Ashish Gupta, (Partha Sarathi Chaudhury, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16385

CIT v. ASR Multimetals (P) Ltd., (Beena Pillai, Member (Judicial) and Omkareshwar Chidara, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16323

CIT v. Bhudev Hariom Gupta, (Anubhav Sharma, Member (Judicial) and Krinwant Sahay, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16356

- CIT v. CDS Infra Projects Ltd., (S. Rifaur Rahman, (Accountant Member) and Vimal Kumar, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16337
- CIT v. Deepak Shah, (Beena Pillai, Member (Judicial) and Omkareshwar Chidara, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16321
- CIT v. Gautam Techagro India (P) Ltd., (S. Rifaur Rahman, (Accountant Member) and Anubhav Sharma, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16366
- CIT v. Hem Chand Jain, (Dr. S. Seethalakshmi, Member (Judicial) and Gagan Goyal, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16360
- CIT v. Jaspal Singh Saluja, (Mahavir Singh, (Vice President) and Manish Agarwal, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16354
- CIT v. Kolahai, Infotech (P) Ltd., (Sudhir Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Manish Agarwal, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16374
- CIT v. NV Enterprises, (Rajpal Yadav, (Vice President) and Manoj Kumar Aggarwal, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16363
- CIT v. Planet Infra Promoters (P) Ltd., (Challa Nagendra Prasad, Member (Judicial) and Brajesh Kumar Singh, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16305
- CIT v. Rakshit Buildcon (P) Ltd., (S. Rifaur Rahman, (Accountant Member) and Anubhav Sharma, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16380
- CIT v. Saligram Tripathi, (Partha Sarathi Chaudhury, Member (Judicial) and Arun Khodpia, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16383
- CIT v. Sameep Fabrics (P) Ltd., (Dr. B.R.R. Kumar, (Vice President) and T.R. Senthil Kumar, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16341
- CIT v. Sanwar Mal Sharma, (Satbeer Singh Godara, Member (Judicial) and Manish Agarwal, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16358
- CIT v. Surym Infrastructure, (Dr. B.R.R. Kumar, (Vice President) and Suchitra R. Kamble, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16348
- Conquer Barter (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (Duvvuru R.L. Reddy, (Vice President) (KZ)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16316
- DDA v. CIT, (Madhumita Roy, Member (Judicial) and Naveen Chandra, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16347
- Digital Security Assn. of India v. CIT, (Aby T. Varkey, Member (Judicial) and **Jagadish**, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16369
- Educational Foundation and Charitable Organisation v. CIT, (Duvvuru R.L. Reddy, (Vice President) (KZ)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16308
- Gagandeep Kaur v. CIT, (Laliet Kumar, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16333
- Ghanshyam Das Singhania v. CIT, (Duvvuru R.L. Reddy, (Vice President) (KZ)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16315
- Gopal Krishan Maharwal v. CIT, (Duvvuru R.L. Reddy, (Vice President) (KZ)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16317
- Goyal Ispat Ltd. v. CIT, (George George K., (Vice President) and S.R. Raghunatha, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16342
- Guddi v. CIT, (Laliet Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Aggarwal, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16387

- Guru Kirpa Enterprises v. CIT, (Manoj Kumar Aggarwal, (Accountant Member) and Udayan Dasgupta, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16313
- Harish Kumar Singh v. CIT, (S. Rifaur Rahman, (Accountant Member) and Vimal Kumar, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16370
- Hollister Medical India (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (Mahavir Singh, (Vice President) and Krinwant Sahay, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16384
- Hyatt International Southwest Asia Ltd. v. CIT, (N.K. Billaiya, Member (Accountant) and Yogesh Kumar US, Member (Judicial)), 2022 SCC OnLine ITAT 7434
- *Ira Sharma* v. *CIT*, (Sudhir Kumar, Member (Judicial) and **Manish Agarwal**, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16368
- Jahaldham Charitable Trust v. CIT, (Suchitra Kamble, Member (Judicial) and Narendra Prasad Sinha, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16336
- Jain Citizen Foundation Trust v. CIT, (Dr. S. Seethalakshmi, Member (Judicial) and Rathod Kamlesh Jayantbhai, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16345
- Jitendra Prajapati v. Ward 42(1)(2), (**Beena Pillai**, Member (Judicial) and Omkareshwar Chidara, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16320
- Jyoti Mediservices (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (Anadee Nath Misshra, (Accountant Member) and Subhash Malguria, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16327
- Kailash Bhil v. CIT, (**Dr. S. Seethalakshmi**, Member (Judicial) and Rathod Kamlesh Jayantbhai, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16340
- Kanwar Uday Singh v. CIT, (Laliet Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Aggarwal, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16364
- *Kumari Suresh Arora* v. *CIT*, (**Challa Nagendra Prasad**, Member (Judicial) and Naveen Chandra, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16304
- Mahavirswami Jain Derasar Trust v. CIT, (Suchitra Kamble, Member (Judicial) and Narendra Prasad Sinha, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16339
- Manish Kumar v. CIT, (Laliet Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Aggarwal, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16382
- Mohd. Amin Sofi v. CIT, (Manoj Kumar Aggarwal, (Accountant Member) and **Udayan Dasgupta**, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16319
- Mohd. Naushad v. CIT, (Duvvuru R.L. Reddy, (Vice President)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16389
- Murlidhar Lohia v. CIT, (Sudhanshu Srivastava, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16378
- Muzafar Ahmad Rather Rahu v. CIT, (Manoj Kumar Aggarwal, (Accountant Member) and Udayan Dasgupta, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16322
- Naresh Kumar Bhargava v. CIT, (M. Balaganesh, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16343
- Neha Jain v. CIT, (Vijay Pal Rao, (Vice President) and **Madhusudan Sawdia**, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16367
- Nidhi Jain v. CIT, (Partha Sarathi Chaudhury, Member (Judicial) and **Arun Khodpia**, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16332
- Om Parkash Singla v. CIT, (Laliet Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Aggarwal, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16390

- Parag Kiran Gujrathi v. CIT, (Manish Borad, (Accountant Member) and Vinay Bhamore, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16329
- Pawan Kumar Agarwal v. CIT, (Duvvuru R.L. Reddy, (Vice President) (KZ)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16326
- Poonam Jain v. CIT, (**Dr. S. Seethalakshmi**, Member (Judicial) and Rathod Kamlesh Jayantbhai, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16365
- Prabandhak Samiti Arya Kanya Mahavidyala v. CIT, (Laliet Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Aggarwal, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16349
- Ram Ji Lal Meena v. CIT, (**Dr. S. Seethalakshmi**, Member (Judicial) and Rathod Kamlesh Jayantbhai, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16355
- Ram Niranjan Banka v. CIT, (Rajesh Kumar, (Accountant Member) and Pradip Kumar Choubey, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16386
- Ram Prasad v. CIT, (Dr. S. Seethalakshmi, Member (Judicial) and Rathod Kamlesh Jayantbhai, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16361
- Raman & Weil (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (Rahul Chaudhary, Member (Judicial) and Renu Jauhri, Member (Accountant)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16116
- Rambalraam Chainss (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (M. Balaganesh, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16350
- Ratna Sagar (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (Challa Nagendra Prasad, Member (Judicial) and M. Balaganesh, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16306
- Rishnoor Kaur v. CIT, (Laliet Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Aggarwal, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16381
- Ronak Gupta v. CIT, (Vijay Pal Rao, (Vice President) and **Madhusudan Sawdia**, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16391
- RSP Learning Foundation v. CIT, (S. Rifaur Rahman, (Accountant Member) and Anubhav Sharma, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16376
- S.L. Contractors (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (Anubhav Sharma, Member (Judicial) and Krinwant Sahay, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16357
- Sahara Welfare Foundation v. CIT, (George Mathan, Member (Judicial) and Rakesh Mishra, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16338
- Sarav Sewa Charitable Society v. CIT, (Manoj Kumar Aggarwal, (Accountant Member) and Udayan Dasgupta, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16311
- Saurabh Goyal v. CIT, (**Rajpal Yadav**, (Vice President) and Manoj Kumar Aggarwal, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16393
- Seikh Kamaluddin v. CIT, (Duvvuru R.L. Reddy, (Vice President) (KZ)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16309
- SGA Infotech (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (Anubhav Sharma, Member (Judicial) and Naveen Chandra, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16359
- Shaifali Jain v. CIT, (Anubhav Sharma, Member (Judicial) and **Krinwant Sahay**, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16373
- Sheth Hathising Kesarising Trust v. CIT, (T.R. Senthil Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Narendra Prasad Sinha, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16371
- Shri Shiv Mandir Trust v. CIT, (Laliet Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Aggarwal, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16335

- Simranjeet Kaur Bhatti v. CIT, (Manoj Kumar Aggarwal, (Accountant Member) and Udayan Dasgupta, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16325
- Siraz Yar Mohd. Khan v. CIT, (Vikram Singh Yadav, (Accountant Member) and Sandeep Singh Karhail, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16377
- South East Migration Foundation v. CIT, (Yogesh Kumar U.S., Member (Judicial) and Manish Agarwal, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16344
- Sudesh Kumari v. CIT, (Manoj Kumar Aggarwal, (Accountant Member) and **Udayan Dasgupta**, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16324
- Swaroop Agrochemical Industries v. CIT, (Manish Borad, (Accountant Member) and Vinay Bhamore, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16328
- Valaka Engineering (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (Mahavir Singh, (Vice President) and Manish Agarwal, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16353
- Varunendra Narayan Deekshit v. CPC, (R.K. Panda, (Vice President) and Vinay Bhamore, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16392
- Vijay Singh v. CIT, (**Dr. S. Seethalakshmi**, Member (Judicial) and Rathod Kamlesh Jayantbhai, (Accountant Member)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16352
- Vikas Nahata v. CIT, (Duvvuru R.L. Reddy, (Vice President) (KZ)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16312
- Yashwant Namdev Pawar v. CIT, (Manish Borad, (Accountant Member) and Vinay Bhamore, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 16394

National Company Law Tribunal [508]

- 198 Anagha Ameya Ketkar v. Union of India, (Anuradha Sanjay Bhatia, Member (Technical) and P.N. Deshmukh, Member (Judicial) (Retd.)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46593
- 3A Capital (P) Ltd. v. Prag Bosimi Synthetics Ltd., (H.V. Subba Rao, Member (Judicial) and Prasanta Kumar Mohanty, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46375
- 9M Corpn. v. Bohra Pratisthan (P) Ltd., (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Raghu Nayyar, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47722
- A. Arumugam v. New Hope Food Industries (P) Ltd., (R. Sucharitha, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46718
- A. Paul Instruments (P) Ltd. v. Bony Paul Systems (P) Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46492
- A2V Infra v. Skylark Infra Engineering (P) Ltd., (Abni Ranjan Kumar Sinha, Member (Judicial) and L.N. Gupta, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46088
- Aakash Educational Services Ltd., In re, (Ajay Kumar Vatsavayi, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46335
- Aanjeni Bali v. Bali & Co. (P) Ltd., (P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46805
- AAR KAY Chemicals (P) Ltd. v. A.P. Refinery (P) Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46355
- AAR KAY Chemicals (P) Ltd. v. A.P. Refinery (P) Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47404
- Aarti Industries Ltd. v. Aarti Pharmalabs Ltd., (Deepti Mukesh, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 48306

- Aashrayam Estates (P) Ltd., In re, (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46021
- Aavantika Gas Ltd. v. Ujjain city Transport Services Ltd., (Madan B. Gosavi, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47385
- Aban Offshore Ltd., In re, (S. Ramathilagam, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and B. Anil Kumar, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47305
- ABC Consultants (P) Ltd., In re, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Harish Chander Suri, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46176
- Abdul Azeez v. Scot Free Steels Ltd., (Ashok Kumar Borah, Member (Judicial) and Anil Kumar B., Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 48368
- Abhay Singh v. Vaayu Greens (P) Ltd., (Rajasekhar V.K., Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47790
- Abhigyan Builders & Developers (P) Ltd., In re, (Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial) and Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46128
- Abhijit Singh v. Umesh Developers (P) Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47624
- Abhikaran Trading (P) Ltd., In re, (P.N. Deshmukh, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Shyam Babu Gautam, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46133
- Abhisar Buildwell (P) Ltd., In re, (Abni Ranjan Kumar Sinha, Member (Judicial) and Hemant Kumar Sarangi, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47538
- Abhishek Jain v. A2Z Infra Engineering Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47918
- Abhishek Sen v. Bevcon Wayors (P) Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Veera Brahma Rao Arekapudi, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47725
- Abide Exporters (P) Ltd. v. ROC, (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46723
- ABRO Technology (P) Ltd. v. Delhi Warehousing (P) Ltd., (Ramalingam Sudhakar, President and Avinash K. Srivastava, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46737
- AC Buildinfra (P) Ltd. v. SEL Textiles Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 48076
- Accamma Eapen v. Sungkai Plantations (P) Ltd., (Ashok Kumar Borah, Member (Judicial) and Anil Kumar B., Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46735
- Achathvenadan Sushama v. Welmech Engineering Co. (P) Ltd., (R. Sucharitha, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46870
- Achathvenadan Sushma v. Welmech Engineering Co. (P) Ltd., (R. Sucharitha, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 48553
- Acheukolu Srinivsa Rao v. Vaishnovi Infra Ventures Resorts (P) Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Veera Brahma Rao Arekapudi, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47407
- ACME Cleantech Infraventure Ltd., In re, (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 48309
- Acuta Infotech (P) Ltd., In re, (Ajay Kumar Vatsavayi, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 48190

- Ada Empire (P) Ltd. v. Registrar of Companies, (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46497
- Adani Ports & Special Economic Zone Ltd., In re, (Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical) and Madan B. Gosavi, Member (Judicial)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46168
- Adeline Builders & Developers (P) Ltd., In re, (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46258
- Adeline Builders & Developers (P) Ltd., In re, (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46262
- Adhunik Niryat Ispat Ltd. v. Truvolt Engineering Co. (P) Ltd., (Rajasekhar V.K., Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47352
- Adroit Structural Engineers (P) Ltd. v. Jay Polypack (P) Ltd., (Deepti Mukesh, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47205
- Adsila Builders & Developers (P) Ltd., In re, (Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial) and Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47531
- AECOM India (P) Ltd., In re, (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46188
- Affecoff Food & Beverages India (P) Ltd. v. Registrar of Companies, (Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial) and Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46673
- Agarwal Fabtex (P) Ltd. v. APL Yarn Traders (P) Ltd., (Deepti Mukesh, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46256
- Agarwal Fin-Lease & Investment (P) Ltd., In re, (Rajasekhar V.K., Member (Judicial) and Virendra Kumar Gupta, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47532
- Aggarwal Metal Works (P) Ltd. v. G.S. Radiators Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47681
- Aggressive Electronic Manufacturing Services (P) Ltd. v. Aggressive Digital Systems (P) Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 48477
- Agma Ltd. v. Agmehra (P) Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46883
- Ahmed Alam Khan v. Golconda Textiles (P) Ltd., (Bhaskara Pantula Mohan, Member (Judicial) and Veera Brahma Rao Arekapudi, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46095
- Airen Copper (P) Ltd., In re, (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Raghu Nayyar, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47948
- Airen Metals (P) Ltd. v. Fatehpuria Transformers & Switchgears (P) Ltd., (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Raghu Nayyar, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47770
- Airen Metals (P) Ltd. v. Kandoi Metal Powders Manufacturing Co. (P) Ltd., (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Raghu Nayyar, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47663
- Ajay Aggarwal v. Dinesh Gupta, (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46815
- Ajay Bhasin v. ACME Looks Ltd., (Ramalingam Sudhakar, President and Avinash Kumar Srivastava, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46662
- Ajay Murdia v. Indira IVF Hospital (P) Ltd., (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Raghu Nayyar, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46322

- Ajay Murdia v. Indira IVF Hospital (P) Ltd., (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Raghu Nayyar, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46534
- Ajay Murdia v. Indira IVF Hospital (P) Ltd., (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Raghu Nayyar, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46536
- Ajay Murdia v. Indira IVF Hospital (P) Ltd., (Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial) and Raghu Nayyar, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46535
- Ajay Overseas (P) Ltd., In re, (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Raghu Nayyar, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 48311
- Ajay Sinha v. Spencer Distillerise (P) Ltd., (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Harish Chander Suri, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46839
- Ajit Kumar Chatterjee v. Peerless General Finance & Investment Co. Ltd., (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Harish Chander Suri, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47359
- Ajit Kumar Chatterjee v. Peerless General Finance & investment Co. Ltd., (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Harish Chander Suri, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47411
- Ajmer Smart City Ltd. v. RoC, (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Raghu Nayyar, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 48373
- Akal Finlease Ltd., In re, (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 48227
- Akash Deep Sharma v. Dropthemic Media LLP, (Ajay Kumar Vatsavayi, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46852
- Akash Jindal, In re, (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Raghu Nayyar, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 48208
- Akhil Ahuja v. Sharma & Sons, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Prasanta Kumar Mohanty, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47118
- Akhil Ahuja v. Sharma & Sons, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Prasanta Kumar Mohanty, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47152
- Akhila Developers (P) Ltd. v. Registrar of Companies, (N.V. Ramakrishna Badarinath, Member (Judicial) and Veera Brahma Rao Arekapudi, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46146
- Akhilesh Sharma v. Tarawari Overseas Exports (P) Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 48450
- AKR Holdings (P) Ltd., In re, (R. Sucharitha, Member (Judicial) and Prasanta Kumar Mohanty, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47055
- AKS Infra Solutions (P) Ltd. v. ROC, (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46288
- Akshat Infrastructure (P) Ltd., In re, (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46223
- Akshay Nanda v. Satya Prakash Capital Investment Ltd., (Madan B. Gosavi, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 48387
- Akshaya Imaging Systems (P) Ltd., In re, (R. Sucharitha, Member (Judicial) and Prasanta Kumar Mohanty, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47024
- Akshita Enterprises v. Shanti Refrigeration Industries (P) Ltd., (Rajasekhar V.K., Member (Judicial) and Virendra Kumar Gupta, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47874

- Al Muntadhim Copper & Aluminium Scrap Trading v. Aurangabad Alloys (P) Ltd., (Rajesh Sharma, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47806
- Alagammai Sivandian v. Siva Acetylene (P) Ltd., (S. Ramathilagam, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46411
- Alagappan Sivanadian v. Alagu Air Products (P) Ltd., (S. Ramathilagam, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and B. Anil Kumar, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 48489
- Alarm India (P) Ltd. v. Palathingal Thomas Manuel, (Ashok Kumar Borah, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46285
- Alchemist Asset Reconstruction Co. Ltd. v. NCS Sugars Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Veera Brahma Rao Arekapudi, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47975
- Alcock Ashdown (Gujarat) Ltd., In re, (Madan B. Gosavi, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47245
- Aleor Dermaceuticals Ltd. v. Alembic Pharmaceuticals Ltd., (Deepti Mukesh, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47315
- Aleor Dermaceuticals Ltd. v. Alembic Pharmaceuticals Ltd., (Deepti Mukesh, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47328
- Aleor Dermaceuticals Ltd. v. Alembic Pharmaceuticals Ltd., (Madan B. Gosavi, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47517
- Alka Mehta v. Trimurti Resorts (P) Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46696
- Allahabad Bank v. AGM Malls (P) Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47646
- Allahabad Bank v. Gujarat Foils Ltd., (Deepti Mukesh, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47229
- Allahabad Bank v. Indison Agro Foods Ltd., (Madan B. Gosavi, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47374
- Allahabad Bank v. Mahamaya Exports (P) Ltd., (Abni Ranjan Kumar Sinha, Member (Judicial) and Hemant Kumar Sarangi, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 48169
- Allahabad Bank v. Sai Infosystem (India) Ltd., (Deepti Mukesh, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47277
- Allcargo Logistics Ltd. v. Hajee AP Bava & Co. Constructions (P) Ltd., (Ajay Kumar Vatsavayi, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46022
- Alliancebernstein Solutions (India) (P) Ltd., In re, (P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 48519
- Allied Hitech Industries (P) Ltd. v. Karvy Data Management Services Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Veera Brahma Rao Arekapudi, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47848
- Allied Marketing Co. v. Lotus Poly Pacs (India) (P) Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Veera Brahma Rao Arekapudi, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 48100

- Allwin Footwear (P) Ltd., In re, (Dharminder Singh, Member (Judicial) and Sumita Purkayastha, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46228
- Allwin Footwear (P) Ltd. v. Gusbi International Ltd., (Dharminder Singh, Member (Judicial) and Sumita Purkayastha, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46229
- Almighty Infraheights (P) Ltd. v. Bhola Singh Jaiprakash Construction Ltd., (Rajasekhar V.K., Member (Judicial) and Virendra Kumar Gupta, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 48019
- Alpha Plastomers (P) Ltd. v. Cosmas Pharmacls Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47562
- ALPS Sales (P) Ltd., In re, (Rajasekhar V.K., Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46155
- Amaatra Constructions (P) Ltd., In re, (Abni Ranjan Kumar Sinha, Member (Judicial) and L.N. Gupta, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 48330
- Aman Bajaj v. Ram Lal Aneja Food (P) Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47726
- Amarender Reddy v. Hyderabad Institute of Oncology (P) Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Veera Brahma Rao Arekapudi, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46699
- Amarita Packaging (P) Ltd. v. Best Tanning Industries (P) Ltd., (Rajasekhar V.K., Member (Judicial) and Virendra Kumar Gupta, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47988
- Amarjeeth Singh v. Goodwin Packpet (P) Ltd., (Ashok Kumar Borah, Member (Judicial) and Anil Kumar B., Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47334
- Amarjit Singh Bhatia v. Aster Drugs & Pharmaceuticals Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46665
- Amarjothi Granites (India) (P) Ltd., In re, (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Raghu Nayyar, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46318
- Amarpreet Singh Sethi v. Tushiya Sunil Goel, (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 48469
- Ambe Commotrade (P) Ltd., In re, (Rajasekhar V.K., Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46178
- Ambe Commotrade (P) Ltd., In re, (Rajasekhar V.K., Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46179
- Amier Hamsa Ali Abbas Rawther, In re, (R. Sucharitha, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47005
- Amirsons Scaffoldings (P) Ltd. v. YFC Projects (P) Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47604
- Amit Agarwal v. Sparsh Baldev Exports (P) Ltd., (Rajasekhar V.K., Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47097
- Amit Kansal v. RP Basmati Rice Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46276
- Amit Kumar Ghosh v. City Devcon (P) Ltd., (Rajasekhar V.K., Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46500
- Amit Omprakash Chawla v. Grace Infraventures (P) Ltd., (Rajasekhar V.K., Member (Judicial) and Virendra Kumar Gupta, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47954

- Amitabh Dube v. Marathon India Ltd., (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Raghu Nayyar, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46663
- Amiyadhar Baruah v. Rowriah Estate (P) Ltd., (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Prasanta Kumar Mohanty, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 48498
- Amjad Abdul Gafoor v. Seagulls Catch Restaurant (P) Ltd., (Ashok Kumar Borah, Member (Judicial) and Anil Kumar B., Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46763
- Amjad Abdul Gafoor v. Seagulls Catch Restaurant (P) Ltd., (Ashok Kumar Borah, Member (Judicial) and Anil Kumar B., Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46764
- Ampultravolt Engineers (P) Ltd. v. ACME Cleantech Solutions (P) Ltd., (Raghu Nayyar, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47675
- Amresh Shukla v. Amitesh Argal, (Madan B. Gosavi, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47138
- Amrex Marketing (P) Ltd. v. Jaipur Udyog Ltd., (Deep Chand Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Raghu Nayyar, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 48495
- Amrin Rizwana v. Ramu Annamalai Ramasamy, (S. Ramathilagam, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46666
- Amrish Gandhi v. Jatinbhai Ramanbhai Patel, (Chitra Hankare, Member (Judicial) and Dr Velamur G. Venkata Chalapathy, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6248
- Amrit Kumar Sharma v. Jaipur Scientific Agriculture Solution (P) Ltd., (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Raghu Nayyar, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47789
- Amrop India (P) Ltd. v. Hi Tech Gears Ltd., (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Raghu Nayyar, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46018
- Amrutha Ravi v. Jindal Cotex Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46301
- Anand Constructions Mhow (P) Ltd. v. TR Trehan Constructions (P) Ltd., (Madan B. Gosavi, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47766
- Anandamandlram Hotels (P) Ltd. v. R. Ambika Kumari, (Ashok Kumar Borah, Member (Judicial) and Anil Kumar B., Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46957
- Anchor Leasing (P) Ltd. v. Sejal Realty & Infrastructure Ltd., (Anuradha Sanjay Bhatia, Member (Technical) and Suchitra Kanuparthi, Member (Judicial)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46057
- Andrew Meyers Keith v. Global Cold Chain Solution India (P) Ltd., (Deepti Mukesh, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46333
- Anees Katrawal v. Shree Cement Ltd., (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Raghu Nayyar, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47440
- Angels Pharma India (P) Ltd., In re, (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Veera Brahma Rao Arekapudi, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47535
- Angshuman Majumdar v. W.B. Green Energy Development Corpn. Ltd., (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Harish Chander Suri, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46615
- Anika Gupta v. RBG Broking (P) Ltd., (Ashok Kumar Borah, Member (Judicial) and Anil Kumar B., Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46546
- Anika Gupta v. RBG Broking (P) Ltd., (Ashok Kumar Borah, Member (Judicial) and Anil Kumar B., Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46547

- Anika Industries (P) Ltd. v. Biopac India Corpn. Ltd., (Deepti Mukesh, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47222
- Anil Jain v. Acroploymers (P) Ltd., (Abni Ranjan Kumar Sinha, Member (Judicial) and L.N. Gupta, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46715
- Anil Jain v. Acroploymers (P) Ltd., (P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial) and L.N. Gupta, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46716
- Anil Kalyan v. Wako India Kickboxing Federation, (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 48446
- Anil Ratilal Patel v. Sachin Kumar, (Deepti Mukesh, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47217
- Anish Realtors (P) Ltd., In re, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Harish Chander Suri, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46242
- Anita Bansal, In re, (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47750
- Anitha George v. Sungkai Plantations (P) Ltd., (Ashok Kumar Borah, Member (Judicial) and Anil Kumar B., Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46709
- Anitha George v. Sungkai Plantations (P) Ltd., (Ashok Kumar Borah, Member (Judicial) and Anil Kumar B., Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46710
- Anitha George v. Sungkai Plantations (P) Ltd., (Ashok Kumar Borah, Member (Judicial) and Anil Kumar B., Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46711
- Anju Farms (P) Ltd., In re, (R. Sucharitha, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46279
- Ankit Goyat v. Antriksh Landmarks (P) Ltd., (Ramalingam Sudhakar, President and Avinash K. Srivastava, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46652
- Ankit Polytex (P) Ltd. v. RT Packaging Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47990
- Ankita Bedi v. Suman Villas (P) Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47964
- Ankur Vanijya (P) Ltd. v. Registrar of Companies, (Rajasekhar V.K., Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46707
- Anna Investments (P) Ltd., In re, (S. Ramathilagam, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and B. Anil Kumar, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47322
- Annay Realtors (P) Ltd. v. Vineera Colonisers (P) Ltd., (Ramalingam Sudhakar, President and Avinash K. Srivastava, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46733
- Annay Realtors (P) Ltd. v. Vineera Colonisers (P) Ltd., (Ramalingam Sudhakar, President and Avinash K. Srivastava, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46734
- Anoop Sharma v. Acumen Overseas (P) Ltd., (P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46693
- Anoop Sharma v. Ascent Etechnologies (P) Ltd., (P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46474
- Anoop Sharma v. Cargo Flash Infotech (P) Ltd., (P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 48470
- Anoop Sharma v. Concorde Cargo (P) Ltd., (P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46517

- ANR Motors (P) Ltd., In re, (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46147
- Ansaldo Cadaie Boilders India (P) Ltd. v. Sathyadevi Alamuri, (R. Sucharitha, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 48559
- Anshul Baldva, In re, (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Raghu Nayyar, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47737
- Anshul Textile (P) Ltd. v. Registrar of Companies, (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 48389
- Anto CC v. Casino Cultural Auditorium Ltd., (Ashok Kumar Borah, Member (Judicial) and Anil Kumar B., Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 48499
- Antony Sorensen & Lanother v. Ssb Developers (P) Ltd., (S. Ramathilagam, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and B. Anil Kumar, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47317
- Anuj Kumar Tiwari v. Saurav Pandey, (Rajasekhar V.K., Member (Judicial) and Virendra Kumar Gupta, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47157
- Anuneet Commodeal (P) Ltd., In re, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Prasanta Kumar Mohanty, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47505
- Anup Nargas v. Yar Gun Enterprises (P) Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46829
- Anupam Varshney v. Swastik Metalloy Casting (P) Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47464
- Anupriaa Associates (P) Ltd. v. Registrar of Companies, (Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial) and Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46396
- Anupriya Associates (P) Ltd. v. ROC, (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46395
- Anuradha Choudhari, In re, (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Raghu Nayyar, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47545
- Anurag Goel v. Union Bank of India, (S. Ramathilagam, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and B. Anil Kumar, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47268
- Anurag Jhawar v. Swaika Vanaspati Products Ltd., (Rajasekhar V.K., Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 48521
- Anurag Pathak v. Unosource Pharma Ltd., (Abni Ranjan Kumar Sinha, Member (Judicial) and Hemant Kumar Sarangi, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46605
- Anuttama Buildmart (P) Ltd. v. Twenty-Seven Infocare (P) Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46925
- Anvi Metcorp (P) Ltd. v. Matiz Metals (P) Ltd., (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Prasanta Kumar Mohanty, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 48287
- AON Consulting (P) Ltd., In re, (P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46584
- AON Consulting (P) Ltd., In re, (P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46585
- AP Securitas (P) Ltd. v. E-Complex (P) Ltd., (Madan B. Gosavi, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47218
- Apeksha Infraproject (P) Ltd. v. Apeksha Infradevelopers (P) Ltd., (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Raghu Nayyar, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47643

- Apex Meadows (P) Ltd. v. Baisetty Ajay Kumar, (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 48243
- APG Logistics (P) Ltd., In re, (R. Sucharitha, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47114
- APIS Natural Products Ltd., In re, (Abni Ranjan Kumar Sinha, Member (Judicial) and Hemant Kumar Sarangi, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46187
- APM Industries Ltd. v. Webson Industries (P) Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47870
- Apollo Pipes Ltd. v. Tonk Water Supply Ltd., (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Raghu Nayyar, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46045
- Apple Lifecare (India) (P) Ltd. v. Varsha Mills (P) Ltd., (K.K. Vohra, Member (Technical) and P.N. Deshmukh, Member (Judicial) (Retd.)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 48042
- Appu Hotels Ltd., In re, (R. Sucharitha, Member (Judicial) and Prasanta Kumar Mohanty, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47150
- APS Hydro (P) Ltd. v. SRK Constructions & Projects (P) Ltd., (Bhaskara Pantula Mohan, Member (Judicial) and Veera Brahma Rao Arekapudi, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47697
- Aptitude Tradex (P) Ltd., In re, (P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial) and L.N. Gupta, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46237
- Aquanta Semiconductor India (P) Ltd. v. Registrar of Companies, (Ajay Kumar Vatsavayi, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 48215
- AR Ramasubramania Raja, In re, (S. Ramathilagam, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and B. Anil Kumar, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47278
- Aravind Singhal v. Rekha Singhal, (Ashok Kumar Borah, Member (Judicial) and Anil Kumar B., Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 48555
- Arcelor Mittal India (P) Ltd. v. Arcelor Mittal Nippon Steel India Ltd., (Deepti Mukesh, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46217
- Archana Swaika v. Piyush Projects (P) Ltd., (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Harish Chander Suri, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46520
- Area Importers & Exporters (P) Ltd. v. Gupta Builders & Promoters (P) Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47243
- Arghya Protim Datta v. A.T. Skrypton (P) Ltd., (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Harish Chander Suri, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46463
- Ariadne Builders & Developers (P) Ltd., In re, (Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial) and Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 48300
- Arihant Print Pack v. MS Railtech Consultants (P) Ltd., (K.K. Vohra, Member (Technical) and P.N. Deshmukh, Member (Judicial) (Retd.)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46099
- Arihant Unitech Realty Projects Ltd., In re, (R. Sucharitha, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46268
- Aristo Financial Consultants (P) Ltd., In re, (Rajasekhar V.K., Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46149
- Arjun Prasad Singh v. Horizon Infab (P) Ltd., (Rajasekhar V.K., Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46871

- Arkay Energy (Rameswarm) Ltd. v. PKP Spintex Mills (P) Ltd., (S. Ramathilagam, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46072
- Arora Iron & Steel Rolling Mills (P) Ltd. v. Jkew Forgings Ltd., (Rajasekhar V.K., Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47345
- Arpita Singh v. Shivas Autocomp Procurements India (P) Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Veera Brahma Rao Arekapudi, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46823
- Arrow Developers (P) Ltd. v. ROC, (P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial) and Hemant Kumar Sarangi, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47441
- Arrow Engineering Ltd. v. Golden Tobbacco Ltd., (Deepti Mukesh, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47203
- Arrow Engineering Ltd. v. Golden Tobbacco Ltd., (Deepti Mukesh, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47289
- ARRS Megamall (P) Ltd., In re, (R. Sucharitha, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46532
- Art Food (P) Ltd. v. Registrar of Companies, (R. Sucharitha, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 48366
- Arti B. Shah v. Sahaj Fashions Ltd., (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Raghu Nayyar, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 48082
- Arti Filaments (P) Ltd. v. MK Aggarwal Hoseiry (P) Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 48247
- Arti Meenakshi Muthiah v. Reliance Motor Co. (P) Ltd., (R. Sucharitha, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47466
- Arti Silk Mills (P) Ltd. v. MK Aggarwal Hoseiry (P) Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 48240
- Arudhara Infraprojects (P) Ltd., In re, (P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46220
- Arudhara Infraprojects (P) Ltd., In re, (P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 48324
- Arun Bhardwaj v. Aksh Optfibre Ltd., (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Raghu Nayyar, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47629
- Arun Kumar Goenka v. Polo Hotels Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46801
- Arun Kumar Goyal v. Aar Kay Chemicals (P) Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46372
- Arun Kumar Goyal v. Aar Kay Chemicals (P) Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46381
- Arun Kumar Goyal v. Aar Kay Chemicals (P) Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46488
- Aruna Kapoor v. Narindera Castings (P) Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46426
- Aruna Kapoor v. Narindera Castings (P) Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46729

- Arunachal Tea & Industries (P) Ltd., In re, (Rohit Kapoor Mohanraj, Member (Judicial) and Prasanta Kumar Mohanty, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 48332
- Aruvippuram Sree Narayana Dharma Paripalana Yogam v. P.P. Rajan, (Ashok Kumar Borah, Member (Judicial) and Anil Kumar B., Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46297
- ARV Hydro Power Co. (P) Ltd., In re, (Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial) and Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47516
- Arvari Agro (P) Ltd., In re, (P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47539
- Arvind Kumar v. Maharaja Agrofoods (P) Ltd., (P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial) and Hemant Kumar Sarangi, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46740
- Arvind Kumar v. Maharaja Agrofoods (P) Ltd., (P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46741
- Arvind Kumar v. Maharaja Agrofoods (P) Ltd., (P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46745
- Arvind Parasramka v. Calcutta Investment Co. Ltd., (Rajasekhar V.K., Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46590
- Arvind Pathania v. Biopact Healthcare (P) Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46853
- Arvind Srinivasan v. ZL Technologies India (P) Ltd., (R. Sucharitha, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46875
- Asha Mary Cherian v. Mary Rani Popular Nidhi Ltd., (Ashok Kumar Borah, Member (Judicial) and Anil Kumar B., Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 48482
- Ashika Global Securities (P) Ltd., In re, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Harish Chander Suri, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 48310
- Ashish Agrawal v. Urban Axis Infratech Ltd., (Rajasekhar V.K., Member (Judicial) and Virendra Kumar Gupta, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46751
- Ashish Agrawal v. Urban Axis Infratech Ltd., (Rajasekhar V.K., Member (Judicial) and Virendra Kumar Gupta, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 48505
- Ashish Chand v. Mimo Technologies (P) Ltd., (P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46674
- Ashish Chand v. Mimo Technologies (P) Ltd., (P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46675
- Ashish Dutta v. Rajasthan Medical Services Corpn. Ltd., (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Raghu Nayyar, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 48362
- Ashish Lodha v. Indira IVF Hospital (P) Ltd., (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Raghu Nayyar, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46538
- Ashish Lodha v. Indira IVF Hospital (P) Ltd., (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Raghu Nayyar, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46540
- Ashish Lodha v. Indira IVF Hospital (P) Ltd., (Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial) and Raghu Nayyar, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46539
- Ashish Mishra v. Expat Projects & Development, (Ajay Kumar Vatsavayi, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47759
- Ashish Vincom (P) Ltd. v. Subham Estates (P) Ltd., (Rajasekhar V.K., Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47764

- Ashok Bajaj v. South India Surgical Co. Ltd., (R. Sucharitha, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 48454
- Ashok Chellaram Manik v. Manik Engineering (P) Ltd., (Shyam Babu Gautam, Member (Technical) and P.N. Deshmukh, Member (Judicial) (Retd.)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46345
- Ashok Kumar Agarwal v. Integrated Electromech (P) Ltd., (Abni Ranjan Kumar Sinha, Member (Judicial) and Hemant Kumar Sarangi, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46669
- Ashok Kumar Sharma v. Puneet Steels & Alloys (P) Ltd., (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Raghu Nayyar, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 48150
- Ashok Seshadri, In re, (S. Ramathilagam, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and B. Anil Kumar, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 48582
- Ashok Tekchand Vashodia v. Vineet Aggarwal, (Madan B. Gosavi, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47381
- Ashok Velamur Seshadri, In re, (Ashok Kumar Borah, Member (Judicial) and Anil Kumar B., Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47375
- Ashok Velamur v. Shibu Job Cheeran, (Ashok Kumar Borah, Member (Judicial) and Anil Kumar B., Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47348
- Ashoke Kumar Dutta v. Gandheshwari Rice Mills (P) Ltd., (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Harish Chander Suri, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 48443
- Ashutosh Gupta v. Modern Planners (P) Ltd., (P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46786
- Ashutosh Gupta v. Modern Planners (P) Ltd., (P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46788
- Ashwani Sekhri v. Inder Kumar Sekhri, (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46443
- Ashwani Singh Thakur v. Kartar Goods Carrier (P) Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 48460
- Ashwini Kumar Chopra v. Hind Samachar Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46314
- Ashwini Kumar Chopra v. Hind Samachar Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46569
- Asian Electronics Ltd., In re, (K.K. Vohra, Member (Technical) and P.N. Deshmukh, Member (Judicial) (Retd.)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46431
- Asit C. Mehta Forex (P) Ltd., In re, (Anuradha Sanjay Bhatia, Member (Technical) and Suchitra Kanuparthi, Member (Judicial)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46132
- Asmitha Microfin Ltd., In re, (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Veera Brahma Rao Arekapudi, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47825
- Asrani Tubes Ltd. v. Bondada Engineering (P) Ltd., (Bhaskara Pantula Mohan, Member (Judicial) and Binod Kumar Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 48266
- ASREC (India) Ltd. v. Cane Agro Energy (India) Ltd., (Anuradha Sanjay Bhatia, Member (Technical) and Suchitra Kanuparthi, Member (Judicial)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47861
- Assam Co. India Ltd. v. Commissioner of Transport, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Prasanta Kumar Mohanty, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47130
- Assam Co. India Ltd. v. Commissioner of Transport, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Prasanta Kumar Mohanty, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47131

- Assam Co. India Ltd. v. Provident Fund Commissioner, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Prasanta Kumar Mohanty, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47330
- Asset Reconstruction Co. (India) Ltd. v. GPT Steel Industries Ltd., (Deepti Mukesh, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47232
- Asset Reconstruction Co. (India) Ltd. v. Parasarampuria Synthetic Ltd., (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Raghu Nayyar, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47164
- Asset Reconstruction Co. (India) Ltd. v. Parasrampuria Synthetics Ltd., (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Raghu Nayyar, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47678
- Assets Care Reconstruction Enterprises Ltd. v. IVRCL Chengapalli Tollyways Ltd., (Bhaskara Pantula Mohan, Member (Judicial) and Binod Kumar Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47886
- Associated Broadcastings Co. (P) Ltd. v. Gujarat TV9 (P) Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46498
- Associated Broadcastings Co. (P) Ltd. v. TV9 Media Maharashtra (P) Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46503
- Associated Marmo & Granites Ltd., In re, (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Raghu Nayyar, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 48468
- ATE Projects (P) Ltd. v. Rajasthan Drugs & Pharmaceuticals Ltd., (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Raghu Nayyar, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47946
- Athish Mathew v. Sofine Decors (P) Ltd., (Ashok Kumar Borah, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46961
- Athulya Info Media (P) Ltd. v. ROC, (Ashok Kumar Borah, Member (Judicial) and Anil Kumar B., Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46622
- Atiqa Bano v. Golden Tulip Hospitality (P) Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46380
- Atiqa Bano v. Golden Tulip Hospitality (P) Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46424
- Atiuttam Prasad Singh, In re, (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Narender Kumar Bhola, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47253
- Audhra Kesavarao Yalamanchili v. Sandhya Hospitality (P) Ltd., (Bhaskara Pantula Mohan, Member (Judicial) and Binod Kumar Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46656
- Auth Verify Technologies (P) Ltd., In re, (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47620
- Autocast Retired Employees Welfare Unit v. Auto Cast Ltd., (Ashok Kumar Borah, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47309
- Aviagen India Poultry Breeding Co. (P) Ltd. v. Redhu Farms (P) Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47623
- Avidsecure India (P) Ltd., In re, (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47560
- Avon Ispat & Power Ltd. v. Atlas Cycles (Haryana) Ltd., (Raghu Nayyar, Member (Technical) and Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47695
- Avvashya CCI Logistics (P) Ltd., In re, (Chandra Bhan Singh, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46270

- Axis Bank Ltd. v. Karuturi Global Ltd., (Ajay Kumar Vatsavayi, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47230
- Axis Bank Ltd. v. Lanco Amarkantak Power Ltd., (Bhaskara Pantula Mohan, Member (Judicial) and Binod Kumar Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 48020
- Axis Bank Ltd. v. Sembmarine Kakinada Ltd., (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47386
- Axis Bank Ltd. v. Simplex Projects Ltd., (Rajasekhar V.K., Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47565
- AXYKNO capital Services (P) Ltd. v. Dilip Buildcon Ltd., (Madan B. Gosavi, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 48597
- Aypols Polymers (P) Ltd. v. Suvarna Fiber (P) Ltd., (Rajesh Sharma, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 48143
- Ayush Hirendra Javeri v. ROC, (Madan B. Gosavi, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47393
- Azana Rahman v. Mohijuli Tea Co. (P) Ltd., (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Prasanta Kumar Mohanty, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46970
- Azana Rahman v. Mohijuli Tea Co. (P) Ltd., (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Prasanta Kumar Mohanty, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 48384
- Azana Rahman v. Tezalpatty Tea Co. (P) Ltd., (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Prasanta Kumar Mohanty, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 48390
- Azana Rahman v. Tezalpaty Tea Co. (P) Ltd., (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Prasanta Kumar Mohanty, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 48558
- B Gomathy v. Indo Shell Mould Ltd., (R. Sucharitha, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 48105
- B. Jayakumar v. Ocean Gate Ayurvedic Resorts Ltd., (Ashok Kumar Borah, Member (Judicial) and Anil Kumar B., Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46303
- B. Jayakumar v. Ocean Gate Ayurvedic Resorts Ltd., (Ashok Kumar Borah, Member (Judicial) and Anil Kumar B., Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46412
- B.N. Tiwari v. Live Today & Webs (P) Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46720
- Baaf Engineers (P) Ltd. v. Shweta Dairy & Agro Products (P) Ltd., (Rajasekhar V.K., Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47563
- Babu Lal Data v. Vijay Solvex Ltd., (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Raghu Nayyar, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46825
- Babu Lal Data v. Vijay Solvex Ltd., (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Raghu Nayyar, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46826
- Babu Lal Singaria v. Om Prakash Singaria, (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Raghu Nayyar, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46635
- Babu Madhavan v. Signature Media (P) Ltd., (Ashok Kumar Borah, Member (Judicial) and Anil Kumar B., Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46630
- Baby Mathew v. Jeevan Telecasting Corportions Ltd., (Ashok Kumar Borah, Member (Judicial) and Anil Kumar B., Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47426
- Bagaria Commercial (P) Ltd., In re, (Rajasekhar V.K., Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46160

- Bagla Builders Ltd. v. Calcutta Investment Co. Ltd., (Rajasekhar V.K., Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46887
- Bahwan Cybertek (P) Ltd. v. BCT Digital (P) Ltd., (R. Sucharitha, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46182
- Bajaj Agro Industries v. United India Agricultural Developers Ltd., (Rajasekhar V.K., Member (Judicial) and Virendra Kumar Gupta, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 48015
- Bajrang Steel Trading Co. (India) (P) Ltd. v. Inox Wind Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47929
- Bajuta International (T) Ltd. v. Modern Insecticides Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47815
- Balaji Buying House (P) Ltd., In re, (P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial) and L.N. Gupta, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46148
- Balaji Durobuild (P) Ltd. v. Sandwoods Infratech Projects (P) Ltd., (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Virendra Kumar Gupta, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47046
- Balaji Enterprises v. C.S. Infraconstruction Ltd., (Rajasekhar V.K., Member (Judicial) and Virendra Kumar Gupta, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 48140
- Balaji Ispat Udyog v. KEP Engineering Services (P) Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Binod Kumar Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 48241
- Balaji Metal & Alloys v. Electra Accumulators Ltd., (Deepti Mukesh, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47219
- Balaji Rubber Reclaims (P) Ltd., In re, (S. Ramathilagam, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and B. Anil Kumar, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46942
- Bandikatla Murthy Mohan v. Winsol Green Power (P) Ltd., (Bhaskara Pantula Mohan, Member (Judicial) and Veera Brahma Rao Arekapudi, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 48437
- Bank of Baroda v. Alps Pharmaceuticals (P) Ltd., (Madan B. Gosavi, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47067
- Bank of Baroda v. Bharat Raj Punj, (Rajasekhar V.K., Member (Judicial) and Virendra Kumar Gupta, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 48245
- Bank of Baroda v. Divya Jyoti Industries Ltd., (Madan B. Gosavi, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46979
- Bank of Baroda v. Divya Jyoti Industries Ltd., (Madan B. Gosavi, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47047
- Bank of Baroda v. Gayatri Projects Ltd., (Bhaskara Pantula Mohan, Member (Judicial) and Binod Kumar Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47943
- Bank of Baroda v. Premjit Singh Chandha, (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Narender Kumar Bhola, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 48232
- Bank of Baroda v. Rajiv Ravi, (S. Ramathilagam, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and B. Anil Kumar, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 48238
- Bank of Baroda v. Ritesh Rai, (S. Ramathilagam, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 48252

- Bank of Baroda v. Rotomac Global (P) Ltd., (Rajasekhar V.K., Member (Judicial) and Virendra Kumar Gupta, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47004
- Bank of Baroda v. Salims Paper (P) Ltd., (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Raghu Nayyar, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 48013
- Bank of Baroda v. Shrinathji Spintex (P) Ltd., (Deepti Mukesh, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47231
- Bank of Baroda v. Shyam Sundar Mundra, (Madan B. Gosavi, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 48045
- Bank of Baroda v. Sintex Prefab & Infra Ltd., (Madan B. Gosavi, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47265
- Bank of Baroda v. Topworth Pipes & Tubes (P) Ltd., (K.K. Vohra, Member (Technical) and P.N. Deshmukh, Member (Judicial) (Retd.)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47610
- Bank of India v. Bd & P Hotels (India) (P) Ltd., (Rajesh Sharma, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47811
- Bank of India v. ECI Engineering & Construction Co. Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Satya Ranjan Prasad, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47580
- Bank of India v. ECI Infra Towers Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Veera Brahma Rao Arekapudi, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 48164
- Bank of India v. Ekam Agro (P) Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47882
- Bank of India v. Frost International Ltd., (K.K. Vohra, Member (Technical) and P.N. Deshmukh, Member (Judicial) (Retd.)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46116
- Bank of India v. G.B. Tools & Forgings Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47658
- Bank of India v. Gangotri Enterprises Ltd., (Rajasekhar V.K., Member (Judicial) and Virendra Kumar Gupta, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47045
- Bank of India v. Hemant Sharma, (Chitra Hankare, Member (Judicial) and Dr Velamur G. Venkata Chalapathy, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6257
- Bank of India v. Karvy Data Management Services Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Veera Brahma Rao Arekapudi, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 48163
- Bank of India v. MP Agro BRK Energy Foods (P) Ltd., (Madan B. Gosavi, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47063
- Bank of India v. Shree Rajeshwaranand Paper Mills Ltd., (Madan B. Gosavi, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46066
- Bank of India v. Tanisa Denim (P) Ltd., (Deepti Mukesh, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47190
- Bank of Maharashtra v. Ashok Bansal, (P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47917
- Bank of Maharashtra v. Saurabh Bansal, (P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47906

- Bank of Nova & Scotia v. Opto Infrastructure Ltd., (Ajay Kumar Vatsavayi, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47451
- Bansal Trading Co. v. SKCC Personal Care (P) Ltd., (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Raghu Nayyar, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 48191
- Banson Enterprises v. VS Yarns (P) Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 48127
- Basant Kumar Goyal v. Mentor Home Loans India Ltd., (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Raghu Nayyar, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46646
- Basant Kumar Goyal v. Mentor Home Loans India Ltd., (Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial) and Raghu Nayyar, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46645
- BASF South East Asia (P) Ltd. v. Prayag Polytech (P) Ltd., (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Raghu Nayyar, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47734
- Bastin Gomez Headmon v. Annakairali Hospitality (P) Ltd., (Ashok Kumar Borah, Member (Judicial) and Anil Kumar B., Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46753
- Bastin Gomez Headmon v. Annakairali Hospitality (P) Ltd., (Ashok Kumar Borah, Member (Judicial) and Anil Kumar B., Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46754
- Bazigar Trading (P) Ltd. v. Everest Infra Energy Ltd., (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Prasanta Kumar Mohanty, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 48204
- BBNC Consultancy (P) Ltd. v. Asian Distributors (P) Ltd., (H.V. Subba Rao, Member (Judicial) and Shyam Babu Gautam, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46756
- *Beena Nayar* v. *ROC*, (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Veera Brahma Rao Arekapudi, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46029
- Bell Finvest [India] Ltd. v. Duckbill Drugs (P) Ltd., (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Harish Chander Suri, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46115
- Bellanca Builders & Developers (P) Ltd., In re, (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46192
- Bevcon Wayors (P) Ltd. v. A2Z Powercom Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47881
- BG India Energy (P) Ltd., In re, (P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial) and L.N. Gupta, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46215
- BG India Energy (P) Ltd., In re, (P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial) and L.N. Gupta, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47533
- Bhagauta Devi v. Juggilal Kamlapat Jute Mills Co. Ltd., (Rajasekhar V.K., Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 48021
- Bhagwati Translink (P) Ltd. v. Arcotech ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 48181
- Bhagyanagar Machine Works (P) Ltd., In re, (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Veera Brahma Rao Arekapudi, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46200
- Bhagyodayam Co. v. John Bosco, (Ashok Kumar Borah, Member (Judicial) and Anil Kumar B., Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46958
- Bhagyodayam Co. v. John Bosco, (Ashok Kumar Borah, Member (Judicial) and Anil Kumar B., Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47474

- Bhagyodayam Co. v. Kathirikutty Augusty, (Ashok Kumar Borah, Member (Judicial) and Anil Kumar B., Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47326
- Bhagyodayam Co. v. Kathirikutty Augusty, (Ashok Kumar Borah, Member (Judicial) and Anil Kumar B., Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47475
- Bhagyodayam Co. v. Paul Joseph, (Ashok Kumar Borah, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 48535
- Bhala Finance (P) Ltd. v. Tushar Realhome LLP, (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Raghu Nayyar, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47686
- Bhanvi Kumari Singh v. Shree DA Properties (P) Ltd., (Rajasekhar V.K., Member (Judicial) and Virendra Kumar Gupta, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46842
- Bhanwar Singh Chauhan v. Indana Pet Industries (P) Ltd., (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Raghu Nayyar, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46688
- Bharat Industrial Projects (P) Ltd. v. Anupam Industries Ltd., (Deepti Mukesh, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 48022
- Bharat P Raut v. Madhu Silica (P) Ltd., (Deepti Mukesh, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46952
- Bharat Parmar v. B & S Strategy Services (P) Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 48431
- Bharat S. Shah v. Kooverji Devshi & Co. (P) Ltd., (Chandra Bhan Singh, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46405
- Bharat Yadav v. Electra Leasing Ltd., (Rajasekhar V.K., Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 48549
- Bharath Coal Chemical Ltd., In re, (S. Ramathilagam, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and B. Anil Kumar, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47017
- Bharti Airtel Ltd. v. Bigo Service India (P) Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47588
- Bharti Airtel Ltd. v. I Network Solutions (P) Ltd., (Shyam Babu Gautam, Member (Technical) and P.N. Deshmukh, Member (Judicial) (Retd.)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46081
- Bhavesh K Jobanputra v. Mewar Hi-Tech Engineering Ltd., (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Raghu Nayyar, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46612
- Bhavesh Mansukhbhai Rathod v. Suraksha Asset Reconstruction Ltd., (Shyam Babu Gautam, Member (Technical) and P.N. Deshmukh, Member (Judicial) (Retd.)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46080
- Bhawani Paper Mills Ltd., In re, (Rajasekhar V.K., Member (Judicial) and Virendra Kumar Gupta, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46971
- Bheemasamudra Land Developers & Builders v. Metrik Infra-Projects (P) Ltd., (Ajay Kumar Vatsavayi, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 48121
- Bhojraj Verma v. Garima Real Estate & Allied Ltd., (Madan B. Gosavi, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 48001
- Bhubnesh Commercial (P) Ltd. v. New India Investment Corpn. Ltd., (Rajasekhar V.K., Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46550
- Bhujadhari Vincom (P) Ltd., In re, (Abni Ranjan Kumar Sinha, Member (Judicial) and Hemant Kumar Sarangi, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 48331

- Bhupinder Chand Puri v. Help Finance Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46851
- Bhupinder v. J.S. Security Services (P) Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47763
- Bhushan Power & Steel Ltd. v. Shiv Tools Engineering (P) Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47859
- Bhuwalka Makers (P) Ltd., In re, (P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial) and L.N. Gupta, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46259
- Bhuwalka Mercantile LLP v. Aelis Enterprise Learning & Implementation Solutions (P) Ltd., (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Harish Chander Suri, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47672
- BIH Technologies (P) Ltd. v. ROC, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Prasanta Kumar Mohanty, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 48352
- Bijender Nagar v. Maharaja Agrofoods (P) Ltd., (P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46653
- Bikano Foods (P) Ltd., In re, (Abni Ranjan Kumar Sinha, Member (Judicial) and Hemant Kumar Sarangi, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46207
- Bikram Shukla v. Amtech Project, (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47972
- Binjusaria Ispat (P) Ltd. v. Abhirama Steels Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Veera Brahma Rao Arekapudi, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 48089
- Bio Green Papers Ltd. v. Vivessa Industries (P) Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Veera Brahma Rao Arekapudi, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 48520
- Biomade Hygiene (P) Ltd. v. Shakti Zarda Factory India (P) Ltd., (Abni Ranjan Kumar Sinha, Member (Judicial) and Hemant Kumar Sarangi, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46068
- Biomade Hygiene (P) Ltd. v. Shakti Zarda Factory India (P) Ltd., (P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial) and L.N. Gupta, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46064
- Biomatiques Identification Solutions (P) Ltd. v. Wipro Ltd., (Ajay Kumar Vatsavayi, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47788
- Biren Sales (P) Ltd., In re, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Harish Chander Suri, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47497
- Bishnu Kedia v. GDB Construction & Developers (P) Ltd., (Rajasekhar V.K., Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46429
- Bitumen Corpn. [India] (P) Ltd. v. Jangipur Bitumen (P) Ltd., (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Harish Chander Suri, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46078
- BKG M Sand & Aggregates (P) Ltd. v. Karvy Management Services Ltd., (Bhaskara Pantula Mohan, Member (Judicial) and Binod Kumar Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47889
- BL Information Software India (P) Ltd., In re, (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47736

- Bluesky Plaza (P) Ltd., In re, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Harish Chander Suri, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46137
- Bluewater Foods & Exports (P) Ltd., In re, (Ajay Kumar Vatsavayi, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47066
- Bogidhola Tea & Trading Co. (P) Ltd. v. Kamakhya Kumar Roy, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Prasanta Kumar Mohanty, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46356
- Bonanza Trading Co. (P) Ltd., In re, (Rajasekhar V.K., Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46571
- Boon Investment & Trading Co. (P) Ltd. v. Excel Glasses Ltd., (Ashok Kumar Borah, Member (Judicial) and Anil Kumar B., Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47332
- Bradma Logistics Parks (P) Ltd., In re, (Anuradha Sanjay Bhatia, Member (Technical) and Suchitra Kanuparthi, Member (Judicial)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46309
- Brahm Prakash v. Eco Pioneer Projects (P) Ltd., (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Prasanta Kumar Mohanty, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46607
- Brahm Prakash v. Eco Pioneer Projects (P) Ltd., (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Prasanta Kumar Mohanty, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 48415
- Braithwaite Burn & Jessop Construction Co. Ltd. v. Lagan Engineering Co. Ltd., (Rajasekhar V.K., Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46400
- Broadwings Logistics (P) Ltd. v. GP Global Asphalt (P) Ltd., (Madan B. Gosavi, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 48201
- BSL Castings (P) Ltd. v. S.D. Engineerstech (P) Ltd., (P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46041
- Buoy Prabhakaran Pulipra v. Regional Transport Officer, (Ashok Kumar Borah, Member (Judicial) and Anil Kumar B., Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47338
- Buoy Prabhakaran Pulipra v. Regional Transport Officer, (Ashok Kumar Borah, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47337
- Buoy Prabhakaran Pulipra v. Special Officer (Revenue), (Ashok Kumar Borah, Member (Judicial) and Anil Kumar B., Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47341
- BV Suresh Kumar v. Modelytics India (P) Ltd., (Ajay Kumar Vatsavayi, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 48348
- C J Mathew v. August Builders & Contracts (India) (P) Ltd., (Ashok Kumar Borah, Member (Judicial) and Anil Kumar B., Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47425
- C Krishna Prasad v. Amaravathi Eye Care Hospital (P) Ltd., (Ashok Kumar Borah, Member (Judicial) and Anil Kumar B., Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46946
- C Mohanan Pillai v. P.J. Mathews, (Ashok Kumar Borah, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46620
- C Mohanan Pillai v. PJ Mathews, (Ashok Kumar Borah, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46362
- C Ramasubramaniam v. S Suthakar, (S. Ramathilagam, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and B. Anil Kumar, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47031
- C Sanjeevi (Liq.), In re, (S. Ramathilagam, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and B. Anil Kumar, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47299
- C Sanjeevi, In re, (S. Ramathilagam, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and B. Anil Kumar, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 48578

- C Sanjeevi v. Nagarajan Hanumanth Rao, (S. Ramathilagam, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47171
- C-TEL Infosystems (P) Ltd. v. Karvy Data Management Services Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Veera Brahma Rao Arekapudi, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47572
- C. Ponmalar v. Leather Export House India (P) Ltd., (R. Sucharitha, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47463
- C.J. George v. Synthite Industries Ltd., (Ashok Kumar Borah, Member (Judicial) and Anil Kumar B., Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47423
- C.J. Mathew v. August Builders Contractors & (P) Ltd., (Ashok Kumar Borah, Member (Judicial) and Anil Kumar B., Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47424
- C.K. Sibi v. Lokanta Hotels & Resorts (P) Ltd., (Ashok Kumar Borah, Member (Judicial) and Anil Kumar B., Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46773
- C.K. Sibi v. Lokanta Hotels & Resorts (P) Ltd., (Ashok Kumar Borah, Member (Judicial) and Anil Kumar B., Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46774
- C.K. Sibi v. Lokanta Hotels & Resorts (P) Ltd., (Ashok Kumar Borah, Member (Judicial) and Anil Kumar B., Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46775
- C.S. Nair v. Pamod. V, (Ashok Kumar Borah, Member (Judicial) and Anil Kumar B., Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46936
- C.S. Prakash K Pandya v. Rohan Cama, (Shyam Babu Gautam, Member (Technical) and P.N. Deshmukh, Member (Judicial) (Retd.)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47347
- C.T. Ramanathan Infrastructure (P) Ltd., In re, (R. Sucharitha, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47119
- Ca Ashok Kumar Jaiswal, In re, (S. Ramathilagam, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and B. Anil Kumar, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47029
- CA Jasin Jose, In re, (Ashok Kumar Borah, Member (Judicial) and Anil Kumar B., Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47378
- CA Yugandhara Babu Lella, In re, (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 48036
- Cachar Ispat (P) Ltd., In re, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Prasanta Kumar Mohanty, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 48327
- Call Express Construction (India) (P) Ltd. v. BIR Hotels (P) Ltd., (S. Ramathilagam, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Anil Kumar B., Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47267
- Canara Bank Ltd. v. J & K Integrated Textile Park Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 48079
- Canara Bank Ltd. v. Sree Shanmuga Modern Rice Mills (P) Ltd., (Ajay Kumar Vatsavayi, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 48172
- Canara Bank v. Barmendra Agrotech (P) Ltd., (Madan B. Gosavi, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 48087
- Canara Bank v. Gurdas Agro (P) Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47688
- Canara Bank v. Karanja Terminal & Logistics (P) Ltd., (Nilesh Sharma, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6251

- Canara Bank v. Laggar Industries Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47895
- Canara Bank v. Laxmi Engineering Industries (Bhopal) (P) Ltd., (Madan B. Gosavi, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47285
- Canara Bank v. Laxmi Engineering Industries (Bopal) (P) Ltd., (Madan B. Gosavi, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 48206
- Canara Bank v. Shresht Industries (P) Ltd., (Bhaskara Pantula Mohan, Member (Judicial) and Prasanta Kumar Mohanty, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47702
- Canara Bank v. Transstroy (India) Ltd., (Telaprolu Rajani, Member (Judicial)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47388
- Candy Enterprises (P) Ltd. v. Funbars Hospitality (P) Ltd., (Abni Ranjan Kumar Sinha, Member (Judicial) and Hemant Kumar Sarangi, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 48148
- Canway Immigration Consultants Ltd. v. ROC, (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 48417
- Capgemini Technology Services India Ltd., In re, (Shyam Babu Gautam, Member (Technical) and P.N. Deshmukh, Member (Judicial) (Retd.)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46312
- Capital Small Finance Bank Ltd. v. Naveen Mahajan, (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 48193
- Carbon & Graphite Co. v. GS Autocomp (P) Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47730
- Care IT Solution (P) Ltd., In re, (S. Ramathilagam, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and B. Anil Kumar, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47100
- Carecci Salvatore of Pasta Fresca Da Salvatore Hospitality (P) Ltd. v. ROC, (S. Ramathilagam, Member (Judicial) (Retd.) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46487
- Carnelian Tour Me Tour International (P) Ltd., In re, (Ashok Kumar Borah, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46962
- Catalyst Refinery Services (P) Ltd. v. Ganpati Global (P) Ltd., (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Raghu Nayyar, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 48168
- Catalyst Trusteeship Ltd. v. Future Lifestyle Fashions Ltd., (Rajesh Sharma, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46054
- CDI Bluepay (P) Ltd., In re, (Rajesh Sharma, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46165
- Ceekay Engineers v. Dakshinanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Ltd., (Rajasekhar V.K., Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 48276
- Celestial Finhold (P) Ltd., In re, (Abni Ranjan Kumar Sinha, Member (Judicial) and Hemant Kumar Sarangi, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46255
- Celestica (India) (P) Ltd., In re, (Ajay Kumar Vatsavayi, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 48466
- Central Bank of India v. Alfonso, (R. Sucharitha, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47797
- Central Bank of India v. Himanshu Goyal, (Rajasekhar V.K., Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47749

- Central Bank of India v. K. Shasidhar & Kamineni Steel & Power India Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Veera Brahma Rao Arekapudi, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47778
- Central Bank of India v. PK Iyer, (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Veera Brahma Rao Arekapudi, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47908
- Central Bank of India v. Shantilal Surana, (R. Sucharitha, Member (Judicial) and Prasanta Kumar Mohanty, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47744
- Central Bank of India v. Tikkavarapu Venkatram Reddy, (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Veera Brahma Rao Arekapudi, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 48242
- Central Bank of India v. Tikkavarapu Venkatram Reddy, (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Veera Brahma Rao Arekapudi, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 48271
- Central Bank of India v. Tikkavarapu Vinayak Ravi Reddy, (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Veera Brahma Rao Arekapudi, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 48064
- Ceyon Marketing (P) Ltd. v. Windsor Edifices (P) Ltd., (Ajay Kumar Vatsavayi, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 48290
- CFLD India Investment (P) Ltd. v. CFLD India Investment (P) Ltd., (Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47877
- Ch. Mani Kumar v. Shiva Medicare Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Veera Brahma Rao Arekapudi, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47693
- Champdany Jute Co. Ltd. v. Punjab State Industrial Development Corpn. Ltd., (Raghu Nayyar, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47937
- Champion Care Homes (P) Ltd. v. Essa Mohd. Rafique, (Ashok Kumar Borah, Member (Judicial) and Anil Kumar B., Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46331
- Chandrakantbhai C gondalia v. Sanskara conbuild (P) Ltd., (Madan B. Gosavi, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46476
- Chandrasons & co. v. Tirumala Comprints Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Veera Brahma Rao Arekapudi, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 48113
- Changzhou Fly Import & Exported Trading Co. v. Avathera Pharma (P) Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Veera Brahma Rao Arekapudi, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47955
- Charanjeet Singh Sethi v. Anand Nirog Dham Hospital (P) Ltd., (Rajasekhar V.K., Member (Judicial) and Virendra Kumar Gupta, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46346
- Chendam Realty (P) Ltd., In re, (R. Sucharitha, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46216
- Cherry Foodgrains (P) Ltd. v. Arambagh Hatcheries Ltd., (Rajasekhar V.K., Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46030
- Chetan Kumar Vijayvargiya v. Aadarsh Inframax Developers (P) Ltd., (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Raghu Nayyar, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46123

- Chettupuzha Jose Fijo v. Casino Cultural Auditorium Ltd., (Ashok Kumar Borah, Member (Judicial) and Anil Kumar B., Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46374
- Chettupuzha Jose Fijo v. Casino Cultural Auditorium Ltd., (Ashok Kumar Borah, Member (Judicial) and Anil Kumar B., Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46742
- Chettupuzha Jose Fijo v. Casino Cultural Auditorium Ltd., (Ashok Kumar Borah, Member (Judicial) and Anil Kumar B., Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46743
- Chotoo Sud v. Bhagwan Finance Corpn. (P) Ltd., (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Harish Chander Suri, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 46791
- Chowel India (P) Ltd. v. Daewoo Automotive India (P) Ltd., (R. Sucharitha, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2022 SCC OnLine NCLT 47310
- Fiora Hypermarket Ltd., In re, (Anil Raj Chellan, Member (Technical) and K.R. Saji Kumar, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6252
- IDBI Bank Ltd. v. Doshion (P) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Sanjeev Sharma, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6255
- Indian Bank v. Zuber Abdul Karim Jaka, (Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical) and Sushil Mahadeorao Kochey, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6261
- Innovassynth Technologies (India) Ltd., In re, (Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical) and Sushil Mahadeorao Kochey, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6249
- Karanja Terminal & Logistics (P) Ltd. v. Canara Bank, (Nilesh Sharma, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6260
- Karanja Terminal & Logistics (P) Ltd. v. Canara Bank, (Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical) and Nilesh Sharma, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6259
- Kashmira Investment & Leasing (P) Ltd., In re, (Anil Raj Chellan, Member (Technical) and K.R. Saji Kumar, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6250
- Mascot Dynamics (P) Ltd., In re, (Anil Raj Chellan, Member (Technical) and K.R. Saji Kumar, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6254
- Piramal Fund Management (P) Ltd., In re, (Anil Raj Chellan, Member (Technical) and K.R. Saji Kumar, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6253
- Resurgent Property Ventures (P) Ltd. v. Amrish Gandhi, (Chitra Hankare, Member (Judicial) and Dr Velamur G. Venkata Chalapathy, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6258
- Shantech International (P) Ltd. v. Devendra Singh, (Lakshmi Gurung, Member (Judicial) and Charanjeet Singh Gulati, Technical (Member)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 13385
- UCO Bank v. Hemant Sharma, (Chitra Hankare, Member (Judicial) and Dr Velamur G. Venkata Chalapathy, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 6256

National Company Law Appellate Tribunal [7]

- Abhay Kumar Jitendra Shah v. Sanjay B. Shah, (Mohd. Faiz Alam Khan, Member (Judicial) and Arun Baroka, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLAT 1949
- Anup Kumar Singh v. Annapoorani Textiles (P) Ltd., (Ashok Bhushan, Chairperson and Barun Mitra, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLAT 1861
- Narappa Manohar Reddy v. Pankaj Srivastava, (Sharad Kumar Sharma, Member (Judicial) and Indevar Pandey, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLAT 1948

- Orissa Alloy Steel (P) Ltd. v. S.M. Steels & Power Ltd., (Ashok Bhushan, Chairperson and Barun Mitra, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLAT 1860
- Roop Ultrasonix Ltd. v. Telsonic Holdings AG, (Yogesh Khanna, Member (Judicial) and Ajai Das Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLAT 1951
- Srigopal Choudary v. Srei Equipment Finance Ltd., (Rakesh Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Shreesha Merla, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLAT 2926
- Vishal Arora v. Union Bank of India, (N. Seshasayee, Member (Judicial), Arun Baroka, Member (Technical) and Indevar Pandey, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLAT 1950

National Green Tribunal [17]

- Alina Reji v. State of Kerela, (Arun Kumar Tyagi, Member (Judicial) and Ishwar Singh, Member (Expert)), 2025 SCC OnLine NGT 545
- Anil Kumar Pandey (Dr) v. State of U.P., (Prakash Shrivastava, Chairperson and Afroz Ahmad, Member (Expert)), 2025 SCC OnLine NGT 555
- Ashish v. State of Haryana, (Arun Kumar Tyagi, Member (Judicial) and Afroz Ahmad, Member (Expert)), 2025 SCC OnLine NGT 558
- Brigadier Paramjit Singh v. State of Haryana, (Arun Kumar Tyagi, Judicial Member and Dr A. Senthil Vel, Member (Expert) and Dr Afroz Ahmad, Member (Expert)), 2025 SCC OnLine NGT 550
- Jabbu Lal Mena v. State of Rajasthan, (Sheo Kumar Singh, Member (Judicial) and Sudhir Kumar Chaturvedi, Member (Expert)), 2025 SCC OnLine NGT 544
- Jagvir Singh v. DM, [Muzaffarnagar], (Arun Kumar Tyagi, Member (Judicial) and Afroz Ahmad, Member (Expert)), 2025 SCC OnLine NGT 547
- Jaskirat Singh v. State of Punjab, (Prakash Shrivastava, Chairperson and Dr A. Senthil Vel, Member (Expert)), 2025 SCC OnLine NGT 561
- Jitendra Nishad v. State of U.P., (Arun Kumar Tyagi, Judicial Member and Dr Afroz Ahmad, Member (Expert)), 2025 SCC OnLine NGT 549
- Jodhpura Sangharsh Samiti v. Union of India, (Sheo Kumar Singh, Member (Judicial) and Sudhir Kumar Chaturvedi, Member (Expert)), 2025 SCC OnLine NGT 553
- Kuldeep Dhama v. State of U.P., (Arun Kumar Tyagi, Member (Judicial), Afroz Ahmad, Member (Expert) and Ishwar Singh, Member (Expert)), 2025 SCC OnLine NGT 557
- Mahua Moitra v. Commission for Air Quality Management, (Prakash Shrivastava, Chairperson and Dr A. Senthil Vel, Member (Expert)), 2025 SCC OnLine NGT 551
- Naresh Chaudhary v. Union of India, (Sheo Kumar Singh, Member (Judicial) and Sudhir Kumar Chaturvedi, Member (Expert)), 2025 SCC OnLine NGT 554
- Pavinder Rana v. Ministry of Road, Transport & Highways, (Prakash Shrivastava, Chairperson and A. Senthil Vel, Member (Expert)), 2025 SCC OnLine NGT 548
- Ramdevbhai Samatbhai Sanjva v. State of Gujarat, (Prakash Shrivastava, Chairperson and Dr A. Senthil Vel, Member (Expert)), 2025 SCC OnLine NGT 552
- Saket Girls P.G. College v. State of U.P., (Prakash Shrivastava, Chairperson and Dr A. Senthil Vel, Member (Expert)), 2025 SCC OnLine NGT 559
- *Tahir Hussain* v. *Collector*, (Sheo Kumar Singh, Member (Judicial) and Sudhir Kumar Chaturvedi, Member (Expert)), 2025 SCC OnLine NGT 556

Vijay Kumar v. State (NCT of Delhi), (Arun Kumar Tyagi, Member (Judicial) and Dr Afroz Ahmad, Member (Expert)), 2025 SCC OnLine NGT 560

Securities Appellate Tribunal [2]

Amit Ramesh Sawhney v. SEBI, (P.S. Dinesh Kumar, Presiding Officer and Dr Dheeraj Bhatnagar, Technical Member), 2025 SCC OnLine SAT 521

Ashishbhai Prafulbhai Patel v. SEBI, (P.S. Dinesh Kumar, Presiding Officer, Meera Swarup, Technical Member and Dr Dheeraj Bhatnagar, Technical Member), 2025 SCC OnLine SAT 520

Securities and Exchange Board of India [15]

Angel One Ltd., In re, (Jai Sebastian, Adjudicating Officer), 2025 SCC OnLine SEBI-AO 122
Angel One Ltd., In re, (Sudeep Mishra, Adjudicating Officer), 2025 SCC OnLine SEBI-SO 42
BNP Paribas, In re, (Sudeep Mishra, Adjudicating Officer), 2025 SCC OnLine SEBI-SO 43
Girish Malviya v. CPIO, (Ruchi Chojer, Appellate Authority), 2025 SCC OnLine SEBI-RTI AA 213
Harish Kumar Sakaria, In re, (Jai Sebastian, Adjudicating Officer), 2025 SCC OnLine SEBI-AO 121
Himmat Singh Shekhawat v. CPIO, (Ruchi Chojer, Appellate Authority), 2025 SCC OnLine SEBI-RTI AA 212

Infomerics Valuation & Rating (P) Ltd., In re, (Sudeep Mishra, Designated Authority), 2025 SCC OnLine SEBI-SO 44

Kunvarji Finstock (P) Ltd., In re, (Jai Sebastian, Adjudicating Officer), 2025 SCC OnLine SEBI-AO 120

Padamkumar Jain v. CPIO, (Ruchi Chojer, Appellate Authority), 2025 SCC OnLine SEBI-RTI AA 210

Paisalo Digital Ltd. v. Suneeti Dolaa (P) Trust, (Kamlesh Chandra Varshney, Whole Time Member), 2025 SCC OnLine SEBI-OCM 68

Pranab Nandy, In re, (Amit Kapoor, Adjudicating Officer), 2025 SCC OnLine SEBI-AO 123
Saikiran Parmeshwar Bhatnase v. CPIO, (Ruchi Chojer, Appellate Authority), 2025 SCC OnLine SEBI-RTI AA 211

Sambit Chakraborty v. CPIO, (Ruchi Chojer, Appellate Authority), 2025 SCC OnLine SEBI-RTI AA 214

Sharda Jangir v. CPIO, (Ruchi Chojer, Appellate Authority), 2025 SCC OnLine SEBI-RTI AA 215 Sudhanshu v. CPIO, (Ruchi Chojer, Appellate Authority), 2025 SCC OnLine SEBI-RTI AA 209

Telecom Disputes Settlement and Appellate Tribunal [25]

Culver Max Entertainment (P) Ltd. v. T.N. Arasu Cable Tv Corpn., (Sanjeev Pandey, Director), 2025 SCC OnLine TDSAT 1147

Den Network Ltd. v. Sneh Broadcasting Network (P) Ltd., (Sanjeev Pandey, Director), 2025 SCC OnLine TDSAT 1159

Den Networks Ltd. v. Dishum Broadcasting (P) Ltd., (Sanjeev Pandey, Director), 2025 SCC OnLine TDSAT 1144

Fastway Transmission (P) Ltd. v. Pink City Cable Network, (Sanjeev Pandey, Director), 2025 SCC OnLine TDSAT 1160

- GTPL Hathway Ltd. v. DCN Cable Network, (Dhirubhai Naranbhai Patel, Chairperson), 2025 SCC OnLine TDSAT 1152
- GTPL Hathway Ltd. v. J.K. Network, (Dhirubhai Naranbhai Patel, Chairperson), 2025 SCC OnLine TDSAT 1151
- GTPL Hathway Ltd. v. Mahesh Star Vision, (Dhirubhai Naranbhai Patel, Chairperson), 2025 SCC OnLine TDSAT 1150
- GTPL Hathway Ltd. v. Pooja Cable Network, (Dhirubhai Naranbhai Patel, Chairperson), 2025 SCC OnLine TDSAT 1148
- GTPL Hathway Ltd. v. Sai Digital Vision, (Dhirubhai Naranbhai Patel, Chairperson), 2025 SCC OnLine TDSAT 1149
- GTPL Hathway Ltd. v. Sri Rajaganesh Cable Network, (Dhirubhai Naranbhai Patel, Chairperson), 2025 SCC OnLine TDSAT 1154
- GTPL Hathway Ltd. v. Thillai Cable Net, (Dhirubhai Naranbhai Patel, Chairperson), 2025 SCC OnLine TDSAT 1157
- GTPL Hathway Ltd. v. Vaishali Cable, (Dhirubhai Naranbhai Patel, Chairperson), 2025 SCC OnLine TDSAT 1158
- GTPL Hathway Ltd. v. Vanavil Cable Network, (Dhirubhai Naranbhai Patel, Chairperson), 2025 SCC OnLine TDSAT 1156
- GTPL Hathway Ltd. v. Varsani Hansaben Rajesh, (Dhirubhai Naranbhai Patel, Chairperson), 2025 SCC OnLine TDSAT 1155
- Hathway Digital Ltd. v. Tara Maa Cable Network (dipankar) Network, (Sanjeev Pandey, Director), 2025 SCC OnLine TDSAT 1142
- Indian Cable Net Co. Ltd. v. Biswa Darshan, (Sanjeev Pandey, Director), 2025 SCC OnLine TDSAT 1140
- Manoj Kumar v. BSNL, (Dhirubhai Naranbhai Patel, Chairperson), 2025 SCC OnLine TDSAT 1163
- Siti Networks Ltd. v. Shiva Media Network & Production Solutions, (Sanjeev Pandey, Director), 2025 SCC OnLine TDSAT 1141
- Sri. Durga Cable Network v. Jiostar India (P) Ltd., (Dhirubhai Naranbhai Patel, Chairperson), 2025 SCC OnLine TDSAT 1153
- Subham Cable Vision v. Jiostar India (P) Ltd., (Dhirubhai Naranbhai Patel, Chairperson), 2025 SCC OnLine TDSAT 1143
- Tata Communications Ltd. v. Zapbytes Technologies (P) Ltd., (Sanjeev Pandey, Director), 2025 SCC OnLine TDSAT 1161
- TTV Cable Network v. Jay Jagannath Star Vision, (Sanjeev Pandey, Director), 2025 SCC OnLine TDSAT 1145
- TTV Cable Network v. Maa Tarini Cable Tv Services, (Sanjeev Pandey, Director), 2025 SCC OnLine TDSAT 1139
- TTV Cable Network v. Maa Tarini Cable Tv, (Sanjeev Pandey, Director), 2025 SCC OnLine TDSAT 1146
- Vivek Mehra v. BSNL, (Dhirubhai Naranbhai Patel, Chairperson), 2025 SCC OnLine TDSAT 1162

Central Information Commission [32]

- Aman Mishra v. CPIO, (Anandi Ramalingam, Information Commissioner), 2025 SCC OnLine CIC 1654
- Chandra Shekhar Baboo Ambedker v. PIO, (Vinod Kumar Tiwari, Information Commissioner), 2025 SCC OnLine CIC 1665
- Daminee Agrawal v. CPIO, (Anandi Ramalingam, Information Commissioner), 2025 SCC OnLine CIC 1661
- Dayawant Dubey v. CPIO, (Anandi Ramalingam, Information Commissioner), 2025 SCC OnLine CIC 1643
- G. Ranganathan v. PIO, (Vinod Kumar Tiwari, Information Commissioner), 2025 SCC OnLine CIC 1668
- Hari Shanakr sharma v. CPIO, (Anandi Ramalingam, Information Commissioner), 2025 SCC OnLine CIC 1649
- J. Shankar v. CPIO, (Anandi Ramalingam, Information Commissioner), 2025 SCC OnLine CIC 1650
 Khivraj Parihar v. CPIO, (Anandi Ramalingam, Information Commissioner), 2025 SCC OnLine CIC 1651
- Lalit v. CPIO, (Anandi Ramalingam, Information Commissioner), 2025 SCC OnLine CIC 1657Manoj Kumar v. CPIO, (Anandi Ramalingam, Information Commissioner), 2025 SCC OnLine CIC 1648
- Motilal Khushawa v. CPIO, (Anandi Ramalingam, Information Commissioner), 2025 SCC OnLine CIC 1659
- Neeraj Kumar v. CPIO, (Anandi Ramalingam, Information Commissioner), 2025 SCC OnLine CIC 1658
- Nikhil Sharma v. CPIO, (Anandi Ramalingam, Information Commissioner), 2025 SCC OnLine CIC 1646
- Prabhakar Kaushik v. PIO, (Anandi Ramalingam, Information Commissioner and Vinod Kumar Tiwari, Information Commissioner), 2025 SCC OnLine CIC 1671
- Preet Raj v. CPIO, (Anandi Ramalingam, Information Commissioner), 2025 SCC OnLine CIC 1645
- R.K. Singh v. CPIO, (Anandi Ramalingam, Information Commissioner), 2025 SCC OnLine CIC 1641
- Rajesh Kumar Singh v. CPIO, (Anandi Ramalingam, Information Commissioner), 2025 SCC OnLine CIC 1644
- Rakesh Kumar v. CPIO, (Vinod Kumar Tiwari, Information Commissioner), 2025 SCC OnLine CIC 1669
- Randheer Singh v. PIO, (Vinod Kumar Tiwari, Information Commissioner), 2025 SCC OnLine CIC 1662
- Ravi Singh v. CPIO, (Anandi Ramalingam, Information Commissioner), 2025 SCC OnLine CIC 1653
 Resham Singh v. PIO, (Vinod Kumar Tiwari, Information Commissioner), 2025 SCC OnLine CIC 1666
- S.P. Rath v. CPIO, (Anandi Ramalingam, Information Commissioner), 2025 SCC OnLine CIC 1652 Sakshi Yadav v. CPIO, (Anandi Ramalingam, Information Commissioner), 2025 SCC OnLine CIC 1656
- Samanta Puspak Kumar Jena v. CPIO, (Anandi Ramalingam, Information Commissioner), 2025 SCC OnLine CIC 1655

- Shishupal Singh v. PIO, (Vinod Kumar Tiwari, Information Commissioner), 2025 SCC OnLine CIC 1670
- Shivalinga v. CPIO, (Vinod Kumar Tiwari, Information Commissioner), 2025 SCC OnLine CIC 1664
 Shubham Jain v. PIO, (Vinod Kumar Tiwari, Information Commissioner), 2025 SCC OnLine CIC
 1663
- Sudha Devi v. CPIO, (Anandi Ramalingam, Information Commissioner), 2025 SCC OnLine CIC 1642
- Sumit Kumar v. CPIO, (Anandi Ramalingam, Information Commissioner), 2025 SCC OnLine CIC 1640
- Sumit Sharma v. PIO, (Vinod Kumar Tiwari, Information Commissioner), 2025 SCC OnLine CIC 1667
- Tarun Chohan v. CPIO, (Anandi Ramalingam, Information Commissioner), 2025 SCC OnLine CIC 1660
- Vidyapati Thakur v. Canara Bank, (Anandi Ramalingam, Information Commissioner), 2025 SCC OnLine CIC 1647

Competition Commission of India [1]

Universal Gauges & Instruments v. Singareni Collieries Co. Ltd., (Ravneet Kaur, Chairperson, Anil Agrawal, Member, Sweta Kakkad, Member and Deepak Anurag, Member), 2025 SCC OnLine CCI 96

National Consumer Disputes Redressal Commission [4]

- Ecofuel Systems India (P) Ltd. v. National Insurance Co. Ltd., (Sudip Ahluwalia, Presiding Member and J. Rajendra, Member), 2025 SCC OnLine NCDRC 436
- M.K. Aggarwal Hosiery (P) Ltd. v. New India Assurance Co. Ltd., (A.P Sahi, President and Bharatkumar Pandya, Member), 2025 SCC OnLine NCDRC 435
- Mona Mayor v. Pioneer Urban Land & Infrastructure Ltd., (J. Rajendra, Presiding Member and Anoop Kumar Mendiratta, Member), 2025 SCC OnLine NCDRC 437
- Vinod Oil Mills v. Oriental Insurance Co. Ltd., (Anoop Kumar Mendiratta, Member), 2025 SCC OnLine NCDRC 438

Supreme Court of Pakistan [1]

Riaz Hussain v. State, (Yahya Afridi, C.J. and Muhammad Shafi Siddiqui and Ishtiaq Ibrahim, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Pak SC 15

Central Rules [3]

e-Settlement Scheme, 2021

Income-tax (Fifth Amendment) Rules, 2021

Income-tax (Third Amendment) Rules, 2021

Central Notifications [285]

```
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. G.S.R. 251(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Rescision of notification Noti. No. G.S.R. 798(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Prevention of Money-laundering (Maintenance of Records) Fourth
    Amendment Rules, 2020 Noti. No. G.S.R. 800(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 3952(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 4545(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 4684(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 4804(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 4805(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Income-tax (1st Amendment) Rules, 2021 Noti. No. G.S.R. 155(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Income-tax (2nd Amendment) Rules, 2021 Noti. No. G.S.R. 162(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Income-tax (3rd Amendment) Rules, 2021 Noti. No. G.S.R. 170(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Income-tax (4th Amendment) Rules, 2021 Noti. No. G.S.R. 175(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Income-tax (5th Amendment) Rules, 2021 Noti. No. G.S.R. 194(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Income-tax (6th Amendment) Rules, 2021 Noti. No. G.S.R. 212(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Income-tax (7th Amendment) Rules, 2021. Noti. No. G.S.R. 242(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Income-tax (8th Amendment) Rules, 2021 Noti. No. G.S.R. 246(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Income-tax (9th Amendment) Rules, 2021 Noti. No. G.S.R. 250(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Income-tax (10th Amendment) Rules, 2021 Noti. No. G.S.R. 274(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Income-tax (11th Amendment) Rules, 2021 Noti. No. G.S.R. 291(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Income-tax (12th Amendment) Rules, 2021 Noti. No. G.S.R. 301(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Income-tax (13th Amendment) Rules, 2021 Noti. No. G.S.R. 314(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Income-tax (14th Amendment) Rules, 2021 Noti. No. G.S.R. 318(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Income-tax (15th Amendment) Rules, 2021 Noti. No. G.S.R. 320(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Income-tax (16th Amendment) Rules, 2021 Noti. No. G.S.R. 338(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Income-tax (17th Amendment) Rules, 2021 Noti. No. G.S.R. 395(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. G.S.R. 470(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Income-tax (19th Amendment) Rules, 2021 Noti. No. G.S.R. 472(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Income-tax (20th Amendment) Rules, 2021 Noti. No. G.S.R. 509(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Income-tax (21st Amendment) Rules, 2021 Noti. No. G.S.R. 514(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Income-tax (22nd Amendment) Rules, 2021 Noti. No. G.S.R. 545(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Income-tax (23rd Amendment) Rules, 2021 Noti. No. G.S.R. 551(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Income-tax (24th Amendment) Rules, 2021 Noti. No. G.S.R. 578(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. G.S.R. 604(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Income-tax (26th Amendment) Rules, 2021 Noti. No. G.S.R. 612(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. G.S.R. 616(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. G.S.R. 623(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. G.S.R. 627(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Income-tax (30th Amendment) Rules, 2021 Noti. No. G.S.R. 661(E)]
```

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. G.S.R. 713(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. G.S.R 737(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. G.S.R. 831(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Income-tax (33rd Amendment) Rules, 2021 Noti. No. G.S.R. 851(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Income-tax (34th Amendment) Rules, 2021 Noti. No. G.S.R. 883(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Income-tax (35th Amendment) Rules, 2021 Noti. No. G.S.R. 903(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Press Release 24-04-2021]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Press Release 25-06-2021]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Bennett University, Greater Noida notified as University or college Noti. No. S.O. 1069(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Faceless Penalty Scheme, 2021 Noti. No. S.O. 117(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Directions to give effect to effect to the Faceless Penalty Scheme, 2021 Noti. No. S.O. 118(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Amendment in notification number S.O. 2907(E) Noti. No. S.O. 1225(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Partial modifications in notification number S.O. 4805(E) Noti. No. S.O. 1432(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Faceless Appeal (Amendment) Scheme, 2021 Noti. No. S.O. 1438(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1439(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Effective date for DTAA between India and Iran Noti. No. S.O. 1442(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Authorisation of Director of Income Tax Noti. No. S.O. 1443(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Norfund sovereign wealth fund Noti. No. S.O. 1661(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Canada Pension Plan Investment Board pension fund Noti. No. S.O. 1672(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Canada Pension Plan Investment Board Private Holdings Inc. pension fund Noti. No. S.O. 1673(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Maa Umiya Temple notified Income-tax Act, 1961 Noti. No. S.O. 1698(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Partial Modification of notifications Noti. No. S.O. 1703(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Caisse de depot et placement du Quebec pension fund Noti. No. S.O. 1732(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [CDPQ Infrastructures Asia III Inc. pension fund Noti. No. S.O. 1733(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Ivanhoe Logistics India Inc. pension fund Noti. No. S.O. 1734(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [CDPQ Fixed Income XI Inc. pension fund Noti. No. S.O. 1735(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Bricklayers Investment Pte. Ltd. sovereign wealth fund Noti. No. S.O. 1759(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Anahera Investment Pte. Ltd. sovereign wealth fund Noti. No. S.O. 1760(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Dagenham Investment Pte. Ltd. sovereign wealth fund Noti. No. S.O. 1761(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Chiswick Investment Pte. Ltd. sovereign wealth fund Noti. No. S.O. 1763(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Special Court designated Noti. No. S.O. 1842(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Special Court designated Noti. No. S.O. 1843(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [CDC Group Plc. sovereign wealth fund Noti. No. S.O. 1852(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [CDC Group Plc. sovereign wealth fund Noti. No. S.O. 1853(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Public Sector Pension Investment Board pension fund Noti. No. S.O. 1854(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Government Employees Superannuation Board pension fund Noti. No. S.O. 1855(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [OMERS Administration Corporation pension fund Noti. No. S.O. 1856(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2175(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Competition Commission of India notified in respect of specified income Noti. No. S.O. 2246(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 2336(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Partial modification of notifications Noti. No. S.O. 2580(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Amendments in the notification Noti. No. S.O. 2581(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Constitution of Haryana Building and Other Construction Workers Welfare Board Noti. No. S.O. 2774(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Approval of Patanjali Research Foundation Trust, Haridwar as Research Association Noti. No. S.O. 2804(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Constitution of Haryana Labour Welfare Board Noti. No. S.O. 2826(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Constitution of Himachal Pradesh Computerization of Police Society Noti. No. S.O. 2827(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Pension fund specified Noti. No. S.O. 3114(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Special Courts under Black Money (Undisclosed Foreign Income and Assets) and Imposition of Tax Act, 2015 designated Noti. No. S.O. 3135(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Special Court for Meghalaya designated under certain Acts Noti. No. S.O. 3136(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Special Court for the State of Telangana under certain Acts Noti. No. S.O. 3137(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [National Council of Science Museums', Kolkata notified as an autonomous body Noti. No. S.O. 3138(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Real Estate Regulatory Authority notified as 'class of Authority' Noti. No. S.O. 3139(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Interim Boards for Settlement specified Noti. No. S.O. 3216(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 3536(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 3561(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Effective date for certain provisions under Income-tax Act, 1961 Noti. No. S.O. 3562(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Banking company specified Noti. No. S.O. 3595(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Real Estate Regulatory Authority notified as 'class of Authority' Noti. No. S.O. 3615(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 3659(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Transfer of capital asset Noti. No. S.O. 3678(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Deduction of tax Noti. No. S.O. 3679(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Non consideration of Air India Assets Holding Limited as buyer under Income Tax Act Noti. No. S.O. 3680(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 3681(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Pension fund specified Noti. No. S.O. 3800(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Pension fund specified Noti. No. S.O. 3801(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Partial modifications in notification Noti. No. S.O. 3814(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Deduction of tax Noti. No. S.O. 3815(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Pension fund specified Noti. No. S.O. 3881(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes ['Gujarat Electricity Regulatory Commission' Noti. No. S.O. 3882(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Exempted persons Noti. No. S.O. 4207(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Punjab State Electricity Regulatory Commission Noti. No. S.O. 4263(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 4484(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Chandigarh Pollution Control Committee Noti. No. S.O. 4523(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Madhya Pradesh Pollution Control Board Noti. No. S.O. 4524(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Gujarat State Aids Control Society Noti. No. S.O. 4525(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 4530(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Arm's length price for Assessment Year 2021-2022 Noti. No. S.O. 4586(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Pension fund specified Noti. No. S.O. 4592(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Amendment in notification number S.O. 3847(E) Noti. No. S.O. 471(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Haryana State Legal Services Authority Noti. No. S.O. 4841(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Jeevan Akshay-VII Plan of the Life Insurance Corporation of India Noti. No. S.O. 5056(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Amending Protocol for the Agreement between the Government of the Republic of India and the Government of the Kyrgyz Republic Noti. No. S.O. 5094(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [e-Verification Scheme, 2021 Noti. No. S.O. 5187(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Faceless Appeal Scheme, 2021 Noti. No. S.O. 5429(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Special Court for the State of Tripura designated under IT Act, 1961 Noti. No. S.O. 58(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Chief Executive Officer, Center for e-Governance, Government of Karnataka specified under IT Act, 1961 Noti. No. S.O. 640(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Faceless Assessment (1st Amendment) Scheme, 2021 Noti. No. S.O. 741(E)]

```
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Amendment in notification number S.O. 3265(E) Noti. No. S.O.
    742(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Haryana State Pollution Control Board notified Noti. No. S.O. 813(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Amednment in notification number S.O. 3847(E) Noti. No. S.O.
   964(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Partial modifications in notification number S.O. 4805(E) Noti. No.
   S.O. 966(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Income-tax (1st Amendment) Rules, 2022 Noti. No. G.S.R. 15(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Income-tax (3rd Amendment) Rules, 2022 Noti. No. G.S.R. 229(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. G.S.R. 231(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Income-tax (2nd Amendment) Rules, 2022 Noti. No. G.S.R. 24(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Income-tax (5th Amendment) Rules, 2022 Noti. No. G.S.R. 252(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Income-tax (6th Amendment) Rules, 2022 Noti. No. G.S.R. 256(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Securities Transaction Tax (1st Amendment), Rules, 2022 Noti. No.
   G.S.R. 25(E)
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Income-tax (7th Amendment) Rules, 2022 Noti. No. G.S.R. 274(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Income-tax (8th Amendment) Rules, 2022 Noti. No. G.S.R. 275(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Income-tax (9th Amendment) Rules, 2022 Noti. No. G.S.R. 307(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Income-tax (10th Amendment) Rules, 2022 Noti. No. G.S.R. 309(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Income-tax (11th Amendment) Rules, 2022 Noti. No. G.S.R. 325(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Income-tax (12th Amendment) Rules, 2022 Noti. No. G.S.R. 339(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Income-tax (13th Amendment) Rules, 2022 Noti. No. G.S.R. 341(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [IT (Fourteenth Amendment) Rules, 2022 Noti. No. G.S.R. 343(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Income-tax (15th Amendment) Rules, 2022 Noti. No. G.S.R. 346(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Income-tax (15th Amendment) Rules, 2022 Noti. No. G.S.R. 404(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Income-tax (17th Amendment) Rules, 2022 Noti. No. G.S.R. 455(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Income-tax (18th Amendment) Rules, 2022 Noti. No. G.S.R. 458(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Income-tax (19th Amendment) Rules, 2022 Noti. No. G.S.R. 463(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Income-tax (20th Amendment) Rules, 2022 Noti. No. G.S.R. 482(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Income-tax (21st Amendment) Rules, 2022 Noti. No. G.S.R. 524(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Income-tax (22nd Amendment) Rules, 2022 Noti. No. G.S.R. 537(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Corrigendum Noti. No. G.S.R. 582(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Income Tax (Twenty Third Amendment) Rules, 2022 Noti. No. G.S.R.
   610(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Income-tax (24th Amendment) Rules, 2022 Noti. No. G.S.R. 622(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Income-tax (25th Amendment) Rules, 2022. Noti. No. G.S.R. 632(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Income-tax (26th Amendment) Rules, 2022 Noti. No. G.S.R. 634(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Income-tax (27thAmendment) Rules, 2022 Noti. No. G.S.R. 636(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Income-tax (28th Amendment) Rules, 2022 Noti. No. G.S.R. 647(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Income-tax (29th Amendment) Rules, 2022 Noti. No. G.S.R. 677(E)]
```

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Income-tax (30th Amendment) Rules, 2022 Noti. No. G.S.R. 697(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Income-tax (31st Amendment) Rules, 2022 Noti. No. G.S.R 709(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Income-tax (32nd Amendment) Rules, 2022 Noti. No. G.S.R. 733(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. G.S.R. 769(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Faceless Jurisdiction of Income-tax Authorities Scheme, 2022 Noti. No. S.O. 1400(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Effective date under Benami Act notified Noti. No. S.O. 1440(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [International Financial Services Centres Authority Noti. No. S.O. 145(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [e-Assessment of Income Escaping Assessment Scheme, 2022 Noti. No. S.O. 1466(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Faceless Inquiry or Valuation Scheme, 2022 Noti. No. S.O. 1468(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Non application of section 206C (1G) Income-tax Act, 1962 Noti. No. S.O. 1494(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Kotak Infrastructure Debt Fund notified Noti. No. S.O. 1536(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [List of notified country under Section 89A IT Act, 1961 Noti. No. S.O. 1568(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [e-Dispute Resolution Scheme, 2022 Noti. No. S.O. 1642(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Rajasthan Electricity Regulatory Commission notified Noti. No. S.O. 1769(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [National Bank for Financing Infrastructure and Development notified Noti. No. S.O. 1825(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Sri Sharada Institute of Indian Management Research Foundation Trust, New Delhi approved Noti. No. S.O. 1875(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Gujarat Real Estate Regulatory Authority notified Noti. No. S.O. 1881(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [SEEPZ Special Economic Zone Authority notified Noti. No. S.O. 1882(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Corrigendum Noti. No. S.O. 192(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Assam Electricity Regulatory Commission Noti. No. S.O. 193(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Listing of Countries and specified territories for the purpose of section 47 of the Income-tax Act, 1961 Noti. No. S.O. 1951(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Tamilnadu Construction Workers Welfare Board Noti. No. S.O. 1977(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 1(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Amendment to Notification No. 30 of 2021 Noti. No. S.O. 2161(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Faceless Penalty (Amendment) Scheme, 2022 Noti. No. S.O. 2425(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Amendment to Notification no. S.O. 118(E) Noti. No. S.O. 2426(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Authorisation to act as Prescribed Income-tax Authority Noti. No. S.O. 2432(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [e-advance rulings Scheme, 2022 Noti. No. S.O. 248(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [National Biodiversity Authority Noti. No. S.O. 2501(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Provisions relating to eligible investment fund, modified Noti. No. S.O. 2602(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Amendment to the Notification no. S.O. 1790(E) Noti. No. S.O. 2735(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Transfer of Capital Assets Noti. No. S.O. 2754(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Deduction of tax Noti. No. S.O. 2777(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Special Courts Noti. No. S.O. 2887(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Specifying Sovereign wealth fund Noti. No. S.O. 2910(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Arm's length price for assessment year Noti. No. S.O. 2928(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Income arising to Constitution of National Skill Development Corporation Noti. No. S.O. 294(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Virtual digital assets Noti. No. S.O. 2958(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Virtual digital assets Noti. No. S.O. 2959(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Uttar Pradesh Electricity Regulatory Commission Noti. No. S.O. 3105(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Bihar Electricity Regulatory Commission Noti. No. S.O. 3142(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Amendment to Notification No. S.O. 2817(E) Noti. No. S.O. 3148(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Odisha Electricity Regulatory Commission Noti. No. S.O. 3315(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [CPPIB Credit Investments VI Inc Noti. No. S.O. 3324(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Amendment in notification number S.O. 3952(E) Noti. No. S.O. 345(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [West Bengal Electricity Regulatory Commission, Kolkata Noti. No. S.O. 357(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Telangana State Pollution Control Board Noti. No. S.O. 3616(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Amendment to Notification No. S.O. 986(E) Noti. No. S.O. 3652(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Submission of Documents to the Employer Noti. No. S.O. 3703(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Record of Covid-19 related documents Noti. No. S.O. 3704(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Record of Covid-19 related documents Noti. No. S.O. 3705(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Qatar Holding LLC Noti. No. S.O. 3707(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [INQ Holding LLC Noti. No. S.O. 3828(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [CPPIB India Private Holdings Inc Noti. No. S.O. 3867(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Applicability of Section 206C (1G) of Income Tax Act, 1961 Noti. No. S.O. 3878(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [All Chief Judicial Magistrate Courts of the State of Chhattisgarh designated as Special Courts Noti. No. S.O. 3930(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Andhra Pradesh Pollution Control Board Noti. No. S.O. 4001(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Central Registry of Securitisation Asset Reconstruction and Security Interest of India Noti. No. S.O. 4154(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Haryana Electricity Regulatory Commission Noti. No. S.O. 4155(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Pension fund specified Noti. No. S.O. 4872(E)]

Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. S.O. 4893(E)]

```
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Kerala State Electricity Regulatory Commission notified Noti. No.
   S.O. 4936(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [HP Electricity Regulatory Commission Noti. No. S.O. 4944(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Krea University, Sricity, Chittoor, A.P. approved as University,
   college or institution Noti. No. S.O. 5070(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Pension fund specified Noti. No. S.O. 5080(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Special Courts designated Noti. No. S.O. 5248(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Public Investment Fund specified Noti. No. S.O. 5345(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Regional Air Connectivity Fund Trust Noti. No. S.O. 73(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Approval of Sri Shankara Cancer Foundation, Bangalore under the
   category of University, College or other institution for Scientific Research Noti. No. S.O. 985(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Income-tax (3rd Amendment) Rules, 2023 Noti. No. G.S.R. 118(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Income-tax (4th Amendment) Rules, 2023 Noti. No. G.S.R.227(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Income-tax (10th Amendment) Rules, 2023 Noti. No. G.S.R. 452(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Income-tax (11th Amendment) Rules, 2023 Noti. No. G.S.R. 457(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Income-tax (12th Amendment) Rules, 2023 Noti. No. G.S.R. 514(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Income-tax (13th Amendment) Rules, 2023 Noti. No. G.S.R. 519(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Income-tax (14th Amendment) Rules, 2023 Noti. No. G.S.R. 579(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Income-tax (15th Amendment) Rules, 2023 Noti. No. G.S.R. 595(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Income tax Amendment (Sixteenth Amendment), Rules, 2023 Noti.
   No. G.S.R. 604(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Income-tax (17th Amendment) Rules, 2023 Noti. No. G.S.R. 607(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Income tax (Eighteenth Amendment), Rules, 2023 Noti. No. G.S.R.
   615(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Income-tax (1st Amendment) Rules, 2023 Noti. No. G.S.R. 91(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Noti. No. G.S.R. 95(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Agreement between India and Chile on elimination of double taxation
   Noti. No. S.O. 2059(E)]
Central Board of Direct Taxes [Centralised Processing of Equalisation Levy Statement Scheme, 2023
   Noti. No. S.O. 614(E)]
Ministry of External Affairs [Noti. No. S.O. 1220]
Ministry of External Affairs [Noti. No. S.O. 2739]
Ministry of Finance [Integration of CKYCRR with databases of other authorities and Aadhar
    Authentication Noti. No. S.O. 5034(E)]
Ministry of Labour [Noti. No. L.-3006]
Ministry of Labour [Noti. No. IR-26(74)]
Ministry of Labour [Noti. No. S.R.O.-372]
Ministry of Labour [Noti. No. LC(637)2009/Vol. I/203]
```

Ministry of Labour [Noti. No. S.O. 324(E)]

Ministry of Labour [Noti. No. WSU/10(1)2011/Changes in MAP/31406] Ministry of Labour [Noti. No. WSU/Claim Form/Revenue Stamp/9962]

```
Ministry of Labour [Noti. No. Pension.1/7(1)96/Forms/7869]
Ministry of Labour [Noti. No. Pension.I/7(1)96/Forms/7429]
Ministry of Labour [Noti. No. R-I/Introduction of ECR 2.0/2016/633/236/7]
Ministry of Labour [Noti. No. WSU/10(1)2011/Changes in MAP/13202]
Ministry of Labour [Noti. No. C-Ex/Ex-Return/2013/Vol. II/15920]
Ministry of Labour [Noti. No. C-I/3(19)2016/Clarification/ECR/7357]
Ministry of Labour [Noti. No. Exem/Misc./CBT-Item/2013/Vol-II/32894]
Ministry of Labour [File No. R 1/CDAC/Aadhar/2014/Vol. II/5498]
Ministry of Labour [Noti. No. Invest.I/3(2)133/ROI/2015-16]
Ministry of Labour [Noti. No. NDC/ECR REJECT/2017/2504]
Ministry of Labour [Press Information Bureau 02-08-2017]
Ministry of Labour [Noti. No. WSU/10(1)2011/Changes in MAP/13172]
Ministry of Labour [Noti. No. WSU/10(1)2011/Changes in MAP/13172(1)]
Ministry of Labour [Noti. No. C-I/1(112)2017/Tech Mahindra Ref. 22486]
Ministry of Labour [Noti. No. Invest.I/CBT Agenda/ROI/2017-18/4153]
Ministry of Labour [Noti. No. Inves.I/3(2)133/ROI/2018-19/5519]
Ministry of Labour [Noti. No. Pension/12/33/EPS Amendment/96 Vol. II/1946]
Ministry of Labour [Noti. No. C-I/Misc./2019-20/Vol. II/Part]
Ministry of Labour [Noti. No. C-I/Misc./2019-20/Vol. II./Part./9]
Ministry of Labour [Noti. No. C-I/Misc./2020-2021/Vol. II/Pt]
Ministry of Labour [Noti. No. C-II/20/76/Misc./2020/CBE/TN/1027]
Ministry of Labour [Noti. No. EDLI/3(39)SOM/2020/246]
Ministry of Labour [Noti. No. NDC/13(12)2019/Auto Settlement/29]
Ministry of Labour [Press Release 06-05-2020]
Ministry of Labour [Noti. No. WSU/37(1)2019/DOB]
Ministry of Labour [Noti. No. C-I/011(16)2020-21/ABRY/1179]
Ministry of Labour [Noti. No. INV-11/1/2020-INV/2025]
Ministry of Personnel Public Grievances and Pensions [F. No. 12/4/2020-JCA]
Ministry of Social Justice and Empowerment [Extension of tenure of the Commission set up under the
   Commissions of Inquiry Act 1952 Noti. No. S.O. 5000(E)]
Securities and Exchange Board of India [PR No. 68/2025]
Securities and Exchange Board of India [PR No. 69/2025]
```

State Rules [17]

Bihar Sugarcane Service (Recruitment and Service-Conditions) Rules, 2016

Delhi Special Marriage Rules, 1956

Contract Labour (Regulation and Abolition) (Gujarat) (Amendment) Rules, 2020

Payment of Gratuity (Gujarat) (Amendment) Rules, 2021

Ease of Compliance to Maintain Registers under various Labour Laws (Gujarat) Rules, 2017

Gujarat State Judicial Service (2nd Amendment) Rules, 2025

Karnataka Government (Transaction of Business) (Amendment) Rules, 2025

Building and other Construction Workers (Regulation of Employment and Conditions of Service), Karnataka Rules, 2006

Karnataka Goods and Services Tax (Fifth Amendment) Rules, 2025

Kerala Municipality (Property Tax, Service Cess and Surcharge) Rules, 2011

Bombay State Reserve Police Force (Amendment) Rules, 2025

Rajasthan Land Revenue (Allotment of Land for setting up of Power Plant based on Renewable Energy Sources) Rules, 2007

Tripura Ease of Compliance to Maintain Registers under various Labour Laws Rules, 2019

Tripura Shops and Establishments (Sixth Amendment) Rules, 2019

Tripura Factories (Eighth Amendment) Rules, 2020

Tripura Factories (Ninth Amendment) Rules, 2020

Tripura Factories (Sixth Amendment) Rules, 2019

Foreign Act [4]

Finance Act, 2021

Taxation Laws (Amendment) Bill, 2021

Finance Bill, 2022

Finance Bill, 2023

To get this list regularly join our:-

Telegram Channel - https://t.me/scconline

Follow us:-

LinkedIn - https://in.linkedin.com/company/scconline - https://www.instagram.com/scctimes / Instagram

- https://twitter.com/scconline Twitter

- https://www.youtube.com/user/thescconline YouTube - https://www.facebook.com/scc.online Facebook











